# ORBES

A BASELINE ASSESSMENT

OF COAL INDUSTRY STRUCTURE

IN THE OHIO RIVER BASIN ENERGY STUDY REGION

APPENDIX: COUNTY COAL PROFILES

PHASE II

OHIO RIVER BASIN ENERGY STUDY

### A BASELINE ASSESSMENT

OF COAL INDUSTRY STRUCTURE

IN THE OHIO RIVER BASIN ENERGY STUDY REGION

APPENDIX: COUNTY COAL PROFILES

Ву

David S. Walls
Dwight B. Billings
Mary P. Payne
Joe F. Childers, Jr.

Appalachian Center 641 S. Limestone University of Kentucky Lexington, Kentucky 40506

Prepared for Ohio River Basin Energy Study (ORBES)

Subcontract under Prime Contract R805588-01-0

OFFICE OF RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

### NOTES ON INFORMATION IN COUNTY COAL PROFILES

All production and employment data are from individual state reports for 1976 (see pp. 105-6 in main report for exact references).

Projections for increased production by 1985 are taken from the Bureau of Mines Information Circular 8725, Projects to Expand Fuel Sources in Eastern States (June 1976), not the 1978 update of this report. We have not subtracted a factor for the depletion of existing mines. These projections should thus be viewed as estimates on the high side.

All Illinois coal land ownership data are taken from the study of the Illinois South Project, Who's Mining the Farm. The Kentucky land ownership data on Harlan and Perry Counties are from a special study by Joe F. Childers, Jr. of the Appalachian Center. The West Virginia land ownership data are from Tom Miller, Who Owns West Virginia?, and Davitt McAteer, Coal Mine Health and Safety: The Case of West Virginia. For permission to use copyrighted material, we wish to thank The Illinois South Project, Inc.; The Huntington Publishing Company; and Holt, Rinehart and Winston.

No county breakdowns on producing companies are available for Virginia for 1976 or previous years. Such information may be available beginning with the 1978 Annual Report of the Virginia Department of Labor and Industry.

### CONTENTS

<u>.                                    </u>	age
Notes on Information in County Coal Profiles	iii
I. ORBES States	
Illinois	1
Indiana	35
Eastern Kentucky	49
Western Kentucky	84
Ohio	98
Pennsylvania	124
West Virginia	152
II. Non-ORBES States	
Alabama	234
Georgia	251
Maryland	252
Tennessee	255

Owner (Parent Company) by County	Acres Owned
Brown County	
Pittsburgh and Midway Coal Co.	4,799.25
Bureau County	
Peabody Coal Company	5,462.00
Cass County	
Nuclear Resources	3,367.15

# ILLINOIS 1976 CHRISTIAN COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: _5
Underground	1	3,278,065	10.6	892	8.6	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	million tons
Total:	1	3,278,065	5.6	892	6.0	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Peabody Coal Company (Peabody Holding Co.)	3,278,065	0	3,278,065	892	O	892

Coal Land Owners

Acres Owned

Peabody Coal Company

1,738.03

Owner (Parent Company) by County	Acres Owned
Clinton County	
Monterey Coal Company	1,514.51
Peabody Coal Company	985.67
Total:	1,738.03

### DOUGLAS COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment
Underground	2	2,776,756	9.0	769	7.4
Surface	0 -	Ō	0.0	0	0.0
Total:	2	2,776,756	5.0	769	5.2

Production Ranking of County: 9
Projected Production Increase by 1985: 2.25 million tons

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Ziegler Coal Corporation	2,776,756	0	2,776,756	769	0	769

(Houston Natural Gas Corporation)

Coal Land Owners

Acres Owned

Zeigler Coal Company

831.32

4

### 5

### ILLINOIS COAL LAND OWNERS

Owner (Parent Company) by County	Acres Owned
Edgar County	
Meadowlark Farms (Amax Coal Co.)	2,988.31
Peabody Coal Company	552.90
Total:	3,541.21

			FRANKLIN CO	OUNTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 4
Underground	nderground 3		15.9	1,613	15.5	Projected Prod Increase by 19	
Surface	0	O	0.0	0	0.0	1.3 million t	
Total: 3		4,927,675	8.5	1,613	10.9		
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	PR	ODUCTIO	) N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Old Ben Coal Company (Sohio Petroleum Co.)		4,927,675	5 0	4,927,675	1,613	. 0	1,613
Coal Land Own	ers		Acres Ow	ned			
Zeigler Coal Company Freeman United Mining Company		5,859.2	7,176.26 5,859.22				
Old Ben Coal Company U.S. Steel			3,271.88 1,682.75				
Madison Coal	Company		299.5				
Total:			18,289.6	1			

	FULTON COUNTY										
	Number Mines		% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking				
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Producti Increase by 1985:					
Surface	4	2,888,718	10.6	670	15.3	<u>1.8</u> mill	ion tons				
Total:	4	2,888,718	5.0	670	4.5						
Major Coal Co	Major Coal Company(ies)		DUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT						
(Parent Co		Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total				
1	Freeman United Coal Mine Co. (General Dynamics Corp.)		1,055,999	1,055,999	0	250	250				
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)		0	876,365	876,365	0	167	167				
Amax Coal Co. (Amax, Inc.)		0	743,524	743,524	0	164	164				
	Midland Coal Co. (Asarco, Inc.)		212,830	212,830	0	89	89				

### æ

### ILLINOIS COAL LAND OWNERS

Owner (Parent Company) by County	Acres Owned
Fulton County	
Meadowlark Farms (Amax Coal Company)	16,627.50
Freeman United Mining Company	10,204.00
Consolidation Coal Company	9,057.00
Midland Coal Company	7,157.00
Peabody Coal Company	4,506.14
Total:	47,551.64

			GALLATIN CO	OUNTY				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Fof County:	_	
Underground	1	1,324,826	4.3	601	5.8	Projected Produc Increase by 1985		
Surface	1	527,064	1.9	162	3.7	O milli	ion tons	
Total:	2	1,851,890	3.2	763	5.2			
Major Coal Company(ies)		Р 1	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Co	-	Undergro	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Peabody Coal Company (Peabody Holding Co.)		1,324,82	26 527,064	1,851,890	601	162	763	
Coal Land Ow	ners		Acres Ow	ned				
Peabody Coal Company			7,551.23					
Consolidation Coal Company			2,265.5					
Total:			9,816.7	6				

Owner (Parent Company) by County	Acres Owned
Grundy County	
Peabody Coal Company Freeman United Mining Company General Electric Coal Company Total:	1,544.24 1,018.04 916.77 3,479.05
Hamilton County	
Arkel Land Company (Arch Minerals) Inland Steel Meadowlark Farms (Amax Coal Co.) Total:	2,656.00 1,885.00 460.00 5,001.00
Henry County	
Peabody Coal Company Consolidation Coal Company Total:	5,241.00 885.00 6,126.00

# ILLINOIS 1976 JACKSON COUNTY

			JACKSON CO	YTMUC			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 16	
Underground	0 .	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:	
Surface	5	761,474	2.8	270	6.1	2.8 million tons	
Total:	5	761,474	1.3	270	1.8		
Major Coal Company (i.e.)		P	RODUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		Undergro	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface Total	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	0	434,850	434,850	0	211	211
Three States Trucking Carbondale, IL	0	270,370	270,370	0	43	43
Central States Mining Elksville. IL	0	56,254	56,254	0	16	16

Owner (Parent Company) by County	Acres Owned
Jackson County	
Consolidation Coal Company	10,523.36
Amax Coal Company	2,397.68
Arch Minerals	1,375.52
Peabody Coal Company	1,309.29
Zeigler Coal Company	393.69
Total:	16,149.54

					ILLINOIS 19				
	Number Mines		Coal duction		of State	Coal Employment	 % of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking
Underground	3	4,6	667,694		15.1	1,973	19.0	Projected P Increase by	
Surface	. 1	5	504,430		2.0	81	1.8	_	ion tons
Total:	4	5,1	72,124		9.0	2,054	13.9		
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)		PI	ОО	истіо	N	 ЕМРІ	OYMENT	,
(Parent Co			Undergro	ind	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Freeman United Coal Mining Co. (General Dynamics Corp.)		_	2,772,80	1	0	2,772,801	1,360	0	1,360
Inland Steel (Inland Steel			1,894,89	3	0	1,894,893	613	0	613
Robertson & A Bell Rive, I		•		0	504,430	504,430	0	81	81

Owner (Parent Company) by County	Acres Owned
Jefferson County	
Robertson Associates (TVA)	1,825.46
Inland Steel	1,449.46
Arch Minerals	1,433.97
Freeman United Mining Company	1,045.22
Mason Mines	148.35
Total:	5,902.46

Owner (Parent Company)
by County

Kankakee County

Peabody Coal Company

506.28

### ILLINOIS 1976 KNOX COUNTY

	Number Mines		% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production I of County:	Ranking
Underground	0	o	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Pr Increase by	
Surface	1	1,534,248	5.1		5.1	O mill:	ion tons
Total:	1	1,534,248	3.0	224	1.5		
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	PRO	DUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Co		Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Midland Coal	Company	0	1,534,248	1,534,248	0	224	224

Coal Land Owners	Acres Owned
Midland Coal Company	25,853.00
Peabody Coal Company	8,729.00
Total:	34,582.00

(Asarco, Inc.)

			MACOUPIN CO	YTNUC			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 6
Underground	2	3,257,007	10.5	856	8.2	Projected Product: Increase by 1985:	
Surface	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	2.1 mill:	ion tons
Total:	2	3,257,007	6.0	856	5.8		
Major Coal Com	pany(ies)	PF	RODUCTIO	) И	EMPI	OYMENT	
(Parent Company)		Undergrou	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Freeman United Coal Mining Co. (General Dynamics Corp.)		476,586	0	476,586	306	0	306
Monterey Coal Company (Exxon Corp.)		2,780,421	0	2,780,421	550	0	550
Coal Land Owner	<u>cs</u>		Acres Ow	med			
Peabody Coal Company Monterey Coal Company Mobil Oil Corporation Freeman United Mining Company			1,302.5 1,056.0 728.5 313.7	5 3			
Total:			3,400.8	1			

Owner (Parent Company) by County	Acres Owned
Madison County	
Peabody Coal Company	3,742.50
Mobil Oil Corporation	787.40
Union Electric Coal Company	55.60
Total:	4,676.50
McDonough County	
Freeman United Mining Company	4,829.40
Meadowlark Farms (Amax Coal Co.)	1,052.92
Total:	5,882.32
Menard County	
Nuclear Resources	5,847.46

			MONTGOMERY (	COUNTY					
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Rankin of County: 14  Projected Product Increase by 1985:  0 million to			
Underground	1	1,784,478	6.0	511	4.9				
Surface	0	0	0.0	0	0.0				
Total:	1	1,784,478	3.0	511	3.5				
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		p i	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT			
		Undergro	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total		
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)		1,784,47	8 0	1,784,478	511	0	511		
Coal Land Owr	ners		Acres Ow	ned					
Midland Oil Company Consolidation Coal Company Freeman United Coal Company			208.0	672.56 208.00 269.69					
Total:			1,150.2	5					

# ILLINOIS 1976 PEORIA COUNTY

	Number Mines		% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranks of County: 17								
Underground	0	0 0 0.0 0	0 0 0.0 0	0 0.0 0.0	0 0.0 0.0	0 0.0 0.0	0 0.0 0.0	0.0	0 0.0	0.0	41 -		Projected Production Increase by 1985:	
Surface	1	716,653	3.0	. 192	4.4	million to								
Total:	1 .	716,653	1.0	192	1.3									
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		PRO	DUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT									
		Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total							
Midland Coal Company (Asarco, Inc.)		0	716,653	716,653	0	192	192							
Coal Land Own	ers		Acres Owned											
Midland Coal Peabody Coal	Company		14,942.03 2,171.67 1,079.67	•										
Freeman Unite	ed Coar Compa	шу	18,193.37	-										

# ILLINOIS 1976 PERRY COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking
Underground	0	0	0.0	. 0	0.0	Projected Projec	
Surface	5	11,378,602	42.0	1,275	29.0	O mill:	ion tons
Total:	5	11,378,602	19.6	1,275	8.6		
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
		Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	. Total
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)		0	4,087,095	4,087,095	0	507	507
Southwestern Illinois Coal Corp. (Arch Mineral Corp.)		0	3,537,959	3,537,959	0 .	330	330
Amax Coal Company (Amax, Inc.)		0	2,661,775	2,661,775	0	217	217
Freeman United		0	1,091,773	1,091,773	0	221	221

Owner (Parent Company) by County	Acres Owned
Perry County	
Peabody Coal Company	1,919.83
Arch Minerals	17,665.03
Consolidation Coal Company	16,978.74
Freeman United Coal Company	11,729.35
Amax Coal Company	7,248.62
Total:	55,541.57

			RANDOLPH CO					
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	_	
Underground	3	2,682,475	8.6	886	8.5	Projected P		
Surface	4	5,425,092	19.9	812	18.5	mill	ion tons	
Total:	7	8,107,567	13.9	1,698	11.5			
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT			
		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Peabody Coal Company (Peabody Holding Co.)		1,859,542	2,964,394	4,823,936	542	420	962	
Southwestern D		0	1,451,566	1,451,566	0	178	178	
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)		O	955,074	955,074	0	190	190	
Zeigler Coal Company (Houston Natural Gas Corp.)		822,933	0	822,933	344	0	344	
Pine Ridge Coa Sparta, IL	al Co.	C	54,058	54,058	0	24	24	

### Ņ

### ILLINOIS COAL LAND OWNERS

Owner (Parent Company) by County	Acres Owned
Randolph County	
Peabody Coal Company	11,568.82
Arch Minerals	7,468.36
Consolidation Coal Company	6,326.49
Zeigler Coal Company	1,987.61
Total:	27,351.12

### ST. CLAIR COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	_		
Underground	. 1	1,982,082	6.4	582	5.6	Projected Projec			
Surface	1	448,825	1.6	64	1.5	mill	ion tons		
Total:	2	2,430,907	4.2	646	4.4				
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		P	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT			
		Undergro	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total		
Peabody Coal (Peabody Hold		1,982,08	2 448,825	2,430,907	582	64	646		
Coal Land Ow	ners		Acres Owned						
Peabody Coal	Company		11,492.18						
Consolidation Coal Company		150.00			• :	·			
Total:			11,642.18	•					

# ILLINOIS 1976 SALINE COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State 'Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 11
Underground	2	1,097,751	3.6	459	4.4	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	3	962,888	3.5	170	3.9	0 million tons
Total:	5	2,060,639	3.5	629	4.3	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPL	(	
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Sahara Coal Company Chicago, IL	1,097,751	830,308	1,928,059	459	150	609
Jadel Fuel Company Shawneetown, IL	0	83,222	83,222	0	11	. 11
Brown Brothers Excavating	0	49,358	49, 358	0	9	9

Owner (Parent Company) by County	Acres Owned
Saline County	
Sahara Coal Company	9,077.56
Meadowlark Farms (Amax Coal Co.)	7,081.31
Peabody Coal Company	3,989.90
Chicago Harrisburg Coal Company	1,111.48
Young Development	781.75
Total:	22,042.00

Owner (Parent Company) by County	Acres Owned
Sangamon County	
Nuclear Resources	201.02
Peabody Coal Company	64.49
Total:	265.51
Schuyler County	
Amax Coal Company	2,554.96
Freeman United Mining Company	641.00
Peabody Coal Company	1,789.91
Total:	4,985.87
Shelby County	
Consolidation Coal Company	276.00

			STARK COU	NTY				
,	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 18	
Underground	0 .	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Projec		
Surface	1	298,319	1.1	82	1.9	mill:	ion tons	
Total:	1	298,319	0.5	82	0.6			
Major Coal Company(ies)		Pi	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Con		Undergrou	ınd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Midland Coal C (Asarco Inc.)	Company	0	298,319	298,319	0	82	82	
Coal Land Own	ers		Acres Owned					
Midland Coal Company Peabody Coal Company			1,620.00 478.00					
Total:			2,098.00	)				

			VERMILION C	YTNUC			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	<pre>% of State Production</pre>	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.00	Projected Produc Increase by 1985	
Surface	1	79,058	0.3	7	0.20	0 mill:	ion tons
Total:	1 ·	79,058	0.1	7	0.04		
Major Coal Cor	npany(ies)	P R	ODUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Cor		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Lee Coal Compa Oakwood, IL	nny	0	79,058	79,058	0	7	7
Coal Land Owne	rs		Acres Own	ned			
Amax Coal Comp	any Mining Comp	any	6,002.50 1,067.70 1,018.4	1			

# ILLINOIS 1976 WARASH COUNTY

			WABASH COU	YTM			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking
Underground	1	1,822,854	5.9	630	6.1	Projected Projec	1985:
Surface	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	3.6 mill:	ion tons
Total:	1	1,822,854	3.1	630	4.3		
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	<u>P</u> 1	RODUCTIO	O N	ЕМР	LOYMENT	
(Parent Co	_	Undergro	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Amax Coal Company (Amax, Inc.)		1,822,8	53 0	1,822,853	630	0	630
Coal Land Owne	ers		Acres Ow	ned			
Arch Minerals Meadowlark Farms (Amax Coal Co.) Consolidation Coal Company		2,957.9 739.5 618.5	55				
Total:			4,316.1	.1			

Owner (Parent Company)
by County

Mill County

Peabody Coal Company

610.00

### ILLINOIS 1976

			WI	LLIAMSON CC	YTNU			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	-	of State oduction	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 7
Underground	3	1,310,033		4.2	624	6.0	Projected Projec	
Surface	11	1,699,077		6.2	383	. 8.7	<u>3.4</u> mill:	ion tons
Total:	14	3,009,110		5.2	1,007	6.8		
Major Coal Com	P F	OD	UCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT		
(Parent Company)		Undergrou	ind	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Amax Coal Compa (Amax, Inc.)	any	0		731,056	731,056	0	. 151	151
Freeman United Co. (General Dy		729,285		0	729,285	301	0	301
Peabody Coal Co (Peabody Holdi		0		512,839	512,839	0	142	142
Zeigler Coal Co	•	507,701	-	0	507,701	283	0	283
Corp.)						**************************************		
Williamson Coa Energy, IL	l Company	0		209,859	209,859	0	44	44

#### ILLINOIS COAL LAND OWNERS

Owner (Parent Company) by County	Acres Owned
Williamson County	
Amax Coal Company	9,712.40
Peabody Coal Company	7,082.83
Zeigler Coal Company	6,751.52
Madison Coal Company	4,327.18
Consolidation Coal Company	2,454.00
Total:	30,327.93

Source: Janet M. Smith, David Ostendorf, and Mike Schechtman, Who's Mining the Farm (Herrin, IL: Illinois South Project, 1978).

Copyright (c) The Illinois South Project, Inc.

# INDIANA 1976 CLAY COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 6
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	10	1,294,584	5.1	*		2.6 million tons
Total:	10	1,294,584	5.0			

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROI	OUCTION	Ŋ	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Amax Coal Company (Amax, Inc.)	0.	1,058,343	1,058,343	0 .		*
Brazil Coal & Clay (Brazil Coal & Clay)	0	184,640	184,640	0	~~	*
Log Cabin Coal Co. Brazil, IN	0	23,342	23,342	0		*
Brazil Minerals, Inc. Terre Haute, IN	0	12,154	12,154	0	~-	*
Delta Minerals Brazil, IN	0	13,735	13,735	0 .	. ~-	*

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not reported.

# INDIANA 1976 DAVIESS COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 11
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	5	110,369	0.4	*		million tons
Total:	5	110,369	0.4			

Major Coal Company(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Central Utility Indianapolis, IN	0	107,288	107,288	0	*	*
Ohio Valley Resources K. Stout, Marion, KY	0	3,081	3,081	0	*	*

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not reported.

#### INDIANA 1976 DUBOIS COUNTY Coal % of State Production Ranking % of State Coal Number Employment of County: 10 Mines Production Production Employment Projected Production 0 0.0 0 0.0 Underground 0 Increase by 1985: 0 million tons 279,932 1.1 9 Surface 1.1 279,932 9 Total: PRODUCTION EMPLOYMENT Major Coal Company (ies) (Parent Company) Underground Surface Total Underground Surface Total 249,932 249,932 0 P.V. Corp. (P.V. Corp.) Ω 30,000 30,000 0 M.T. Present Indianapolis, IN Dixon-Present Co. Indianapolis, IN

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not reported.

#### INDIANA 1976 FOUNTAIN COUNTY % of State Number Coal % of State Coal Production Ranking **Employment** of County: 12 Production Production Employment Mines Projected Production 0.0 Underground 0 0 0.0 0 Increase by 1985: o million tons 41,347 0.2 Surface 1 41,347 0.2 1 Total: PRODUCTION EMPLOYMENT Major Coal Company (ies) (Parent Company) Underground Surface Total Underground Surface Total 0 41,347 0 41,347

Maple Grove Coal Co.

Rockville, IN

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not reported.

### INDIANA 1976 GIBSON COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 9
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	3	418,839	1.6	*		million tons
Total:	3	418,839	1.6			

Major Coal Company(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Solar Sources, Inc. Indianapolis, IN	0	402,434	402,434	0	*	*
Old Erin Coal Company Ferdinand, IN	0	16,405	16,405	0	*	*

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not reported.

Underground

Total:

Surface

0

3

#### INDIANA 1976 GREENE COUNTY % of State Production Ranking Number Coal % of State Coal Production Employment Employment of County: 5 Mines Production Projected Production

0.0

7.2

7.0

0

1,832,751

1,832,751

Major Coal Company(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Peabody Coal Company (Peabody Holding Co.)	0	1,767,409	1,767,409	0	*	*
J H & L Coal Company Terre Haute, IN	0	65,342	65,342	0	*	*

0

0.0

Increase by 1985: 1.7 million tons

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not reported.

#### INDIANA 1976 KNOX COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 7
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	3	938,137	3.7	*		1.1 million tons
Total:	3	938,137	3.6			

Major Coal Company(ies)  (Parent Company)	PROD	UCTIOI	N	EMPLOYMENT		
	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Peabody Coal Company (Peabody Holding Co.)	0	898,137	898,137	0	* .	*
M & T Coal Company	0	40,000	40,000	- 0	*	*

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not reported.

Underground

Surface

# INDIANA 1976 PERRY COUNTY

% of State

Production

0.0

0.2

Coal

Employment

0

% of State

**Employment** 

0.0

Production Ranking

Projected Production

of County: 13

Increase by 1985:
0 million tons

Total: 2	40,656	0.2				
Major Coal Company(ies)	PROI	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
B & LS Contracting Bedford, IN	0	27,968	27,968	0	*	*
Mulzer Crushed Stone (Mulzer Crushed Stone Co. Tell City, IN	0	12,688	12,688	0	*	*

Number

Mines

0

2

Coal

Production

40,656

0

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not reported.

Underground

### INDIANA 1976 PIKE COUNTY

Coal

Employment

13

% of State

Production

16.2

Production Ranking

Projected Production

of County: 2

Increase by 1985:
2.9 million tons

% of State

Employment

Surface	22	5,751,760	22.6	*		_2.9_ mill:	ion tons
Total:	23	5,821,360	22.5				
Major Coal Co	ompany(ies)	PRO	DUCTIO	N .	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Co		Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Old Ben Coal (Standard Oil		0	4,546,284	4,546,284	.0	*	*
Amax Coal Cor (Amax, Inc.)	mpany .	0	875,749	875 <b>,</b> 749	0	*	*
Park Coal Cor Petersburg, 1		0	142,049	142,049	0	*	*
Black Beuty ( (T. & T. Land Velpen, IN		0	80,000	80,000	. 0	*	. <b>*</b>
Old Erin Coal		0	79,681	79,681	0	*	*

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not reported.

Number

Mines

1

Coal

Production

69,600

#### INDIANA 1976 SPENCER COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	of County:	Ranking 8
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Pr Increase by	
Surface	17	599,051	2.4	*	1	0 mill:	ion tons
Total:	17	599,051	2.3				
Major Coal Com	mpany(ies)	PR	ODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Con		Undergroun	d Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Foertsch Const (Foertsch Const Lamar, IN		0	193,790	193,790	0	*	*
Imperial Minir (Imperial Mini Santa Claus, I	ing Co.)	0	191,600	191,600	O	*	*
Mulzer Crushed (Mulzer Crushe Tell City, IN		O	102,764	102,764	·O	*	*

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not reported.

Underground

#### INDIANA 1976 SULLIVAN COUNTY

% of State

Production

0.0

Coal

Production

0

Number

Mines

Coal

Employment

% of State

Employment

0.0

Production Ranking

Projected Production

of County: 4

Increase by 1985: 4.0 million tons

Surface	8	2,225,823	9.7	*		4.0 mill:	ion tons
Total:	8	2,225,823	9.6				
Major Coal Co	ompany(ies)	PROI	DUCTION	1	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Co		Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	<u>Total</u>
Amax Coal Com	ipany .	0	1,461,350	1,461,350	. 0	*	*
Peabody Coal (Peabody Hold		. 0	703,807	703,807	0	*	*

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not reported.

### INDIANA 1976 VERMILLION COUNTY

			VERMILLION C	OUNTY			4**
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production F of County:	_
Underground	O	0	0.0	o	0.0	Projected Pr Increase by	1985:
Surface	3	2,695,147	10.6	*	1	Omilli	ion ton
Total:	. 3	2,695,147	10.4				
Major Coal Con	mpany(ies)	P	RODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		Undergro	und Surface	<u>Total</u>	Underground	Surface	Total
Peabody Coal ( (Peabody Hold:		. 0	2,678,944	2,678,944	0	*	*
Jones, Vernon Terre Haute, 1		О	16,203	16,203	0	*	*
Terre Haute,	IN				•		
				·		•	•
			, ''		,		

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not reported.

#### INDIANA 1976 VIGO COUNTY

Coal

Employment

% of State

Employment

% of State

Production

Coal

Production

Number

Mines

Production Ranking

of County: 14

Underground Surface	0 5	0 26,200	0.0	O *	0.0	Projected Projec	1985:
Total:	5	26,200	0.1				
Major Coal Com	nany(ios)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Com		Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Hysskind Aspha Ft. Wayne, IN	lt	0	23,000	23,000	0	*	* *
C & J Mining C Terre Haute, I		0	3,000	3,000	0	*	*
T L & H, Inc. Terre Haute, I	N	0	200	. 200	0 .	*	*
J H & L Coal C Terre Haute, I		0	0	0			

<sup>\*</sup> Employment not reported.

# INDIANA 1976 WARRICK COUNTY

Coal

% of State

Coal

Number

% of State

Production Ranking

	Mines_	Production	Production	Employment	Employment	of County:	_
Underground	1	360,798	83.8	96		Projected Projec	
Surface	21	9,229,496	40.4	*		4.5 mill	ion tons
Total:	22	9,590,294	41.2				
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	PRO	DUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Con		Underground	i Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Amax Coal Com (Amax, Inc.)	pany	0	3,980,526	3,980,526	-0	*	*
Peabody Coal (Peabody Hold		360,798	3,564,172	3,924,970	96	*	96
Walter Well Wadesville, I	N	0	197,592	197,592	0	*	*
Koester Coal Poseyville, I		0	104,517	104,517	0	*	*
-							

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not reported.

#### BELL COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production		KY(E) uction	Coal Employment	% of K Employ		Production of County:	_
Underground	25	1,260,047	3	3.1	502	2.	5	Projected P Increase by	
Surface	55	3,263,950	. 6	5.7	1,007	5.	9	mill	ion tons
Total:	80	4,523,997	5	5.0	1,509	4.	1		
Major Coal Com	nany (i oc)	PI	RODU	СТІО	N		EMPL	OYMENT	
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		Underground		Surface	Total	Under	ground	Surface	Total
Mt. Drive Coal			0 1,	525,249	1,525,249	,	0	326	326
Eastover Minin (Duke Power Co	-	898 <b>,</b> 92	29	0	898,929	2	79	0	279
Appolo Fuels, Middlesboro, K			0	510,478	510,478		0	171	171
Brownies Creek Balkan, KY	Collieries		0	213,247	213,247		0	87	87
Stansbury & Co (Kaneb Service			0	211,738	211,738		0	54	54

#### 50

# EASTERN KENTUCKY 1976 BOYD COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment
Underground	. 0	0	0.0	0	0.0
Surface	8	267,343	0.5	<b>7</b> 5	0.4
Total:	8	.267,343	0.3	<b>7</b> 5	0.2

Production Ranking of County: 27

Projected Production Increase by 1985:

0 million tons

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Company)	U:.derground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Coffey, Paul Constr. Co. Raceland, KY	0	194,005	194,005	0	42	42	
Demar Coal Co., Inc. Ashland, KY	0	35,243	35,243	0	. 10	10	
Wright, J. Frank Mining Greenup, KY	0	23,400	23,400	0	9	9	
Cave Run Mining Co., Inc. Ashland, KY	0	5,428	5,428	0	9	9	
McGuire, V. Coal Co. (Address Unknown)	0	5,000	5,000	0	2	2	

### EASTERN KENTUCKY 1976 BREATHITT COUNTY

			BREATHITT CO	UNTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 5
Underground	7	20,635	0.1	21	0.1	Projected Projec	
Surface	74	6,352,073	13.1	1,139	6.7	4.3 mill:	ion tons
Total:	81	6,372,708	7.2	1,160	3.2		
Major Coal Com	npany(ies)	P F	RODUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		Undergrou	ind Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Falcon Coal Co (Falcon Seaboa		0	4,606,520	4,606,520	0	418	418
Marty Corporat Coeburn, VA	cion	0	499,131	499,131	0	89	89
Newcon Coal, I Bulan, KY	Inc.	O	244,630	244,630	. 0	50	50
Buckhorn Minir Altro, KY	ng Co., Inc.	0	148,669	148,669	0	120	. 120
Chloe Drilling Pikeville, KY	Co., Inc.	O	145,000	145,000	0	35	35

### EASTERN KENTUCKY 1976 CARTER COUNTY

			CARTER CO	UNTY		·	
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 24
Underground	1	472	0.001	2	0.01	Projected Pr Increase by	1985:
Surface	43	333,430	0.7	318	1.9	mill:	ion tons
Total:	44	333,902	0.4	320	0.9		
Major Coal Com	mpanv(ies)	P	RODUCTI	O N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Con		Undergro	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
General Refrac	ctories Co.	0	47,799	47,799	0	53	53
Big Valley Coa Grayson, KY	al Co.	0	42,181	42,181	0	9	9
Dennis Dean Co Grayson, KY	oal Co.	0	35,179	35,179	0	14	14
Tom Cooper Min Ashland, KY	ning Co.	0	34,000	34,000	0	14	14
Grayson Coal (	Co., Inc.	0	26,233	26,233	0	10	10

			CLAY COUN	1TY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking
Underground	30	221,243	0.6	225	1.1	Projected P Increase by	1985:
Surface	56	569,828	1.2	370	2.2	mill	ion tons
Total:	86	791,071	0.9	595	1.6		
Major Coal Com	pany(ies)	P F	RODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Company)		Undergrou	and Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Leeco, Inc. (Kaneb Service	es)	139,403	16,115	155,518	54	7	61
Hardly Able Co		. 0	108,555	108,555	0	31	31
R & R Coal Com London, KY	npany	0	50,119	50,119	0	25	25
Caudill Constr Manchester, KY		0	47,974	47,974	0	22	22
JOC Coal Co., Manchester, KY		0	46,835	46,835	0	37	37

### ELLIOTT COUNTY

			ELLIOTT CO	YTNU					
467, 57, 57, 58, 58, 58, 58, 58, 58, 58, 58, 58, 58	Number Mines				Coal % of KY(E) Production Production		% of KY(E) Employment	Production Ranki of County: 22	
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Product Increase by 1985: 0_ million to			
Surface	18	373,234	0.8	183	1.1				
Total:	18	373,234	0.4	183	0.5				
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		PI	RODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT			
		Undergrou	and Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total		
S. S. C. Minin Grayson, KY	g Co.	0	94,398	94,398	0	16	16		
D. D. & S. Coa Sandy Hook, KY		0	67,332	67,332	0	48	48		
Empress Coal C Sandy Hook, KY		0	65,000	65,000	0	12	12		
Natchez Constr Nashville, TN	ruction, Inc.	. 0	57,146	57,146	0	29	29		
Big Seam Coal Grayson, KY	Co., Inc.	0	30,000	30,000	0	10	10		

			CLAY COUN	TY				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking	
Underground	30	221,243	0.6	225	1.1	Projected P Increase by		
Surface	56	569,828	1.2	370	2.2	mill	ion tons	
Total:	86	791,071	0.9	595	1.6			
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		P R	ODUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Leeco, Inc. (Kaneb Service	s)	139,403	16,115	155,518	54	7	61	
Hardly Able Co		0	108,555	108,555	0	31	31	
R & R Coal Com London, KY	apany	0	50,119	50,119	0	25	25	
Caudill Constr Manchester, KY		0	47,974	47,974	0	22	22	
JOC Coal Co., Manchester, KY		0	46,835	46,835	0	37	37	

### ELLIOTT COUNTY

			ELLIOTT CO	UNTY				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	_	
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Product Increase by 1985:		
Surface	18	373,234	0.8	183	1.1	0 mill:	ion tons	
Total:	18	373,234	0.4	183	0.5			
Major Coal Cor	vany(ies)	P R	ODUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		Undergroun	d Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	<u>Total</u>	
S. S. C. Minin Grayson, KY	g Co.	0	94,398	94,398	0	16	16	
D. D. & S. Coa Sandy Hook, KY		0	67,332	67,332	0	48	48	
Empress Coal C Sandy Hook, KY		0	65,000	65,000	0	12	12	
Natchez Constr Nashville, TN	ruction, Inc.	0	57,146	57,146	0	29	29	
Big Seam Coal Grayson, KY	Co., Inc.	0	30,000	30,000	0	10	10	

#### FLOYD COUNTY

			FLOYD COU	NTY					
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking		
Underground	119	2,214,695	5.5	1,026	5.2	Projected P Increase by			
Surface	64	2,346,878	4.8	638	3.7	mill	ion tons		
Total:	183	4,561,573	5.1	1,664	4.5	4.5			
Major Coal Co	npany(ies)	РБ	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Company)		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total		
Diamond Coal (Transcontine		0 rp.)	826,020	826,020	0	78	78		
Ligon Prepara Grethel, KY	tion Co.	524,397	0	524,397	152	0	152		
Hite Preparat McDowell, KY	ion Co.	353,095	0	353,095	146	0	146		
Triple Elkhor Prestonsburg,	-	. 0	319,322	319,322	0	69 ·	69		
Bailey Mining Bypro, KY	Company	205,060	0	205,060	141	0	141		

#### GREENUP COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 29
Underground	0	0	0.0	O	0.0	Projected Projec	1985:
Surface	17	214,947	0.4	110	0.6	mill:	ion tons
Total:	17	214,947	0.2	110	0.3		
Major Coal Com	pany(ies)	PI	RODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Company)		Undergrou	ond Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
P.C. Coal Comp	any	0	68,516	68,516	0	7	7
D. D. & S. Coa Sandy Hook, KY		0	49,000	49,000	0	25	25
W.S.H. Constru		0	27,854	27,854	0	10	10
Greenup County Ashland, KY	Land Co.	0	13,000	13,000	0	4	4
Claxton Energi Grayson, KY	es, Inc.	0	12,968	12,968	0	2	2

Wisconsin Steel Coal Co.

(International Harvester)

#### EASTERN KENTUCKY 1976 HARLAN COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production Dof County:	Ranking 2	
Underground	160	8,564,246	21.2	3,226	16.4	Projected Pr Increase by		
Surface	-81	1,938,478	4.0	724	4.2	5 mill:	ion tons	
Total:	241	10,502,724	11.8	3,950	10.7			
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		P R	ODUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	<u>Total</u>	
U.S. Steel Co.	~	2,763,618	Ō	2,763,618	916	0	916	
Eastover Minin (Duke Power Co	-	1,498,457	0	1,498,457	487	0	487	
Coal Resources (Flying Diamor	-	997,000	0	997.000	133	0	133	
Shackleford Co		410,010	0	410,010	195	0	195	

408,217

408,217

0

290

290

#### KENTUCKY LAND MINERAL OWNERS, HARLAN COUNTY, 1977

		Acres Owned		\$ Assessme	ent (Tax)	\$ Assessment/Acre	
Company	Surface	Unmined Coal	Minimum Total	Surface*	Unmined Coal	Surface	Unmined Coal
IN STATE-CORPORATIONS							
Asher Coal Co. Pineville, KY	3,682	145	3,682	\$220,000 (1,920)	\$13,775 (43)	\$ 60	\$ 95
Hall Land & Mining Co. Harlan, KY	756	3,972	3,972	384,445 (3,129)	585,000 (1,842)	509	147
Clover Fork Coal Co. Kitts, KY	2,205		2,205	123,235 (1,061)		56	
Ky. River Coal Corp. Lexington, KY	381	1,496	1,496	26,200 (211)	142,120 (448)	69	95
U & C Coal Corp. Grays Knob, KY		1,005	1,005		95,475 (301)	<del></del>	95
Shackleford Coal Co. Holmes Mill, KY		776	776		73,720 (232)		95
Dartmont Coal Co. Evarts, KY		700	700		66,500 (209)		95
Bonanza Trucking Co. Evarts, KY	567	550	567	48,550 (541)	52,250 (164)	86	95
Cardinal Gem Coal Co. Cardinal, KY	500	500	500	20,000 (181)	47,500 (150)	40	95
Harlan Central Coal Co. Grays Knob, KY	183	183	183	123,625 (1,165)	17,385 (55)	23	95
Bennett Land Co. Harlan, KY	133	133	133	30,000 (242)	12,635 (40)	226	95
Hosko Mining Co. Hyden, KY	100	100	100	10,000 (85)	9,500 (30)	100	95

(Continued)

Ĺ	j	٦
ı	c	٦

		Acres Owned				\$ Assessment/Acre	
Company	Surface	Unmined Coal	Minimum Total	Surface*	Unmined Coal	Surface	Unmined Coal
J & D Coal Co. Coalgood, KY	100		100	20,000 (165)		200	
Insul Coal Mining Co. Harlan, KY	75	75	75	3,480 (31)	7,125 (22)	46	95
F & D Coal Mining Co. Coldiron, KY	67	67	67	8,600 (72)	6,365 (20)	128	95
Harlan Fuel Co. Harlan, KY		63	63		10,663 (34)		169
C & K Construction Co. Kettle Island, KY	50	50	50	17,000 (139)	4,750 (15)	340	95
Totals:	8,799	9,815	15,674	\$915,810	\$1,144,763	\$111	\$103
OUT-OF-STATE CORPORATIONS	<u>.</u>						
U.S. Steel Corp. Pittsburgh, PA	29,747	3,286	29,747	\$6,086,651 (57,846)	\$ 492,900 (1,553)	\$204	\$150
Kentenia Corp. Boston, MA	23,019	5,643	23,019	852,060 (7,818)	885,650 (2,790)	37	157
Harlan County Land Co. Pennington Gap, VA	18,060	20,709	20,709	5,625,030 (45,338)	2,905,044 (9,150)	311	140
Georgia-Pacific Corp. Augusta, GA	14,180	475	14,180	452,545 (10,104)	45,125 (142)	32	95
Eastover Land Co. (Duke Power Co.) Charlotte, NC	11,118	11,118	11,118	209,807 ()	2,957,388 (9,316)	19	266
Coal Resources (Gulf & Western) Stamford, CT	8,000		8,000	368,133 (33,463)		46	

(Continued)

١,	J	١	
,	-	٦	
`	-	•	

		Acres Owned	<u> </u>	\$ Assessme	ent (Tax)	\$ Assessment/Acre	
Company	Surface	Unmined Coal	Minimum Total	Surface*	Unmined Coal	Surface	Unmined Coal
Harbert Construction Co. Birmingham, AL	6,979	6,979	6,979	\$2,370,600 (19,107)	\$663,024 (2,088)	\$340	\$ 95
U.S. Plywood Champion Paper, Inc. Hamilton, OH	. 6,840	6,840	6,840	1,795,775 (22,179)	649,800 (2,047)	263	95
International Harvester Chicago, IL	5 <b>,</b> 898	1,242	5,898	2,050,000 (37,987)	131,500 (414)	348	106
Penn-Va Corp. Philadelphia, PA	4,545	3,163	4,545	621,050 (3,447)	440,300 (1,387)	137	139
Clairfield Land Co. LaFollette, TN	3,558	168	3,558	300,000 (2,560)	140,000 (441)	84	833
KY & WV Coal & Mining Charleston, WV	3,060	3,060	3,060	100,370 (934)	290,700 (916)	33	95
Blackwood Land Co. Norton, VA	1,019	2,721	2,721	58,165 (479)	149,035 (469)	57	55
Harlan Lee Land Corp. St. Charles, VA	1,985	1,985	1,985	115,000 (1,006)	188,575 (594)	60	95
Jones Creek Mining & Man Baton Rouge, LA	1,610	760	1,610	40,000 (387)	72,200 (227)	25	95
Harlan Coal & Land Co. Wise, VA	1,000	1,000	1,000	63,000 (548)	95,000 (299)	63	95
Darby K. Coal Co. Cario, GA	108	108	108	492,000 (3,970)	10,260 (32)	4,556	95
Fordson Coal Co. Dearborn, MI	~~	572	572		33,465 (106)		95
South Miss. Elect. Power Assoc. Hattiesburg, MS	~-	554	554		52,630 (166)		95

(Continued)

		Acres Owned	đ	\$ Assess	sment (Tax)	<pre>\$ Assessment/Acre</pre>	
Company	Surface	Unmined Coal	Minimum Total	Surface*	Unmined Coal	Surface	Unmined Coal
Mary Helen Coal Corp. Blackstone, VA		430	430		40,850 (129)		95
Sally B. Francis Land Co.		134	134		12,715 (40)	w	95
LaFollette, TN							
Totals:	140,726	70,947	146,767	\$21,600,216 (247,174)	\$10,256,161 (32,306)	\$389	\$149

<sup>\*</sup>Surface values include equipment.

Source: Study by Joe F. Childers, Jr., of the Appalachian Center, University of Kentucky.

#### JACKSON COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 17	
Underground	3	202,078	0.5	99	0.5	Projected Production Increase by 1985:  million ton		
Surface	27	605,040	1.2	154	0.9			
Total: 30		807,118	0.9	253	0.7			
Major Coal Com	npany(ies)	P R	ODUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Leeco, Inc. (Kaneb Services)		161,603	0	161,603	93	0	93	
Jackson Co. Co Murray, KY	oal Operators	0	80,000	80,000	0	19	19	
Jamieson Construction Co. London, KY		. 0	70,000	70,000	0	13	13	
Virgil Templet Dayton, OH	con Coal Co.	40,000	0	40,000	4	0	4	
Horizon Coal (Bernstadt, KY	Company	0	35,000	35,000	0	5	5	

### EASTERN KENTUCKY 1976 JOHNSON COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment
Underground	7	90,091	0.2	95	0.5
Surface	90	2,719,413	5.6	1,156	6.8
Total:	97	3,809,504	3.2	1,251	3.4

Production Ranking of County: 11

Projected Production Increase by 1985: .5 million tons

Major Coal Company(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Addington Bros. Mining, Inc. (Ashland Oil Corp.)	0	1,314,331	1,314,331	0	217	217
Temco Coal Co., Inc. Paintsville, KY	0	392,387	392,387	0	210	210
Flat Top Mining, Inc. Sandy Hook, KY	0	161,231	161,231	0	98	98
Century, Inc. Paintsville, KY	0	147,913	147,913	0	66	66
United Energies, Inc. Paintsville, KY	0	95,497	95,497	0	84	84

			KNOX COUN	VTY				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 16	
Underground	22	118,192	0.3	154	0.8	Projected P Increase by	1985:	
Surface	52	993,331	2.0	470	2.8	mill	ion tons	
Total:	74	1,111,523	1.3	624	1.7			
Major Coal Com	many(ies)	PR	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)		Undergrou	and Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Richland Coal Company Barbourville, KY		0	253,000	253,000	0	82	82	
Cal-Glo Coal, Louisville, KY		98,512	52,455	150,967	85	15	100	
Blue Gem Coal & Land Corp. Corbin, KY		0	113,078	113,078	0	49	49	
Appalachian Constr. Co. (Kaneb Services)		0	112,770	112,770	0	29	29	
H & P Coal Co., Inc. Gray, KY		0	100,726	100,726	0	38	38	

			KNOTT COU	UNTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	_
Underground	115	2,785,781	6.9	1,659	8.4	Projected Product Increase by 1985:	
Surface	62	1,535,067	3.2	462	2.7	1.75 mill:	ion tons
Total:	Total: 177		4.9	2,121	5.8		
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
		Undergroun	d Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
National Mines Corp. (National Steel Corp.)		879,023	0	879,023	686	0	686
Falcon Coal Company (Falcon-Seaboard)		0	281,520	281,520	0	41	41
Johnson Coal & Constr. Co. Martin, KY		177,934	92,985	270,919	35	12	47
River Coal Com (Pro-Land, Inc	~ -	0	256,303	256,303	0	31	. 31
South-East Coa Irvin, KY	l Company	232,056	0	232,056	168	0	168

# EASTERN KENTUCKY 1976 LAUREL COUNTY

			LAUREL COU	NTY				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking	
Underground	6	32,010	0.1	98	0.5	Projected P. Increase by	1985:	
Surface	73	1,173,261	2.4	698	4.1	million tons		
Total:	Total: 79		1.4	796	2.2			
Major Coal Cor	Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
_			d Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Leeco, Inc. (Kaneb Servic	Leeco, Inc. (Kaneb Services)		164,692	195,636	88	62	150	
4-M Coal & Energy Co., Inc. London, KY		. 0	153,677	153,677	0	70	70	
B.G. & M. Coal Company London, KY		0	123,446	123,446	0	67	67	
Margin Coal Co., Inc. Bernstadt, KY		0	97,799	97,799	0	27	27	
Mt. Clay, Inc. (Kaneb Services)		0	95,861	95,861	0	35	35	

#### LAWRENCE COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0
Surface	35	1,166,374	2.4	471	2.8
Total:	35	1,166,374	1.3	471	1.3

Production Ranking of County: 15 Projected Production Increase by 1985:

million tons

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIOI	Ŋ	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Addington Bros. Mining (Ashland Oil Corp.)	. 0	291,866	291,866	O	87	87
Ridgeway Fuel Corp. Prestonsburg, KY	0	224,698	224,698	O	89	89
Tebco, Inc. Bardstown, KY	0	188,608	188,608	0	33	33
Guardian Coal Co. Paintsville, KY	0	101,000	101,000	0	13	13
Chisholm Mining Assoc. Ashland, KY	0	69,800	69,800	0	10	10

#### 9

### EASTERN KENTUCKY 1976

LEE COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production Ranking of County: 26
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	14	276,812	0.6	152	0.9	0 million tons
Total:	14	276,812	0.3	152	0.4	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Caudill Constr. Co., Inc. Manchester, KY	0	91,748	91,748	0	29	29
Mt. Strippers, Inc. Frankfort, KY	0	88,040	88,040	0	70	70
Consumers Elkhorn Coal Corp. Beattyville, KY	0	25,000	25,000	0	9	9
N & M Coal Company Beattyville, KY	0	20,000	20,000	. 0	3	3

			LESLIE CO	YTNU			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 8
Underground	124	1,885,304	4.7	747	3.8	Projected Production Increase by 1985:	
Surface	90	2,524,854	5.2	696	4.1	75 mill	ion tons
Total:	214	4,410,158	5.0	1,443	3.9		
Major Coal Com	npany(ies)	P	RODUCTIO	O N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Company)		Undergro	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Shamrock Coal Knoxville, TN	hamrock Coal Co. 1,350, noxville, TN		0 0	1,350,000	70	0	70
Polls Creek Co	oal Co.		0 435,684	435,684	0	35	35
Leeco, Inc. Stansbury and (Kaneb Service		221,49	9 0 0 160,319	381,818	111	0 57	168
Sandy Fork Mir Knoxville, TN	ning Co.	Co. 0		300,100	0	54	54
R. R. Dawson E Lexington, KY	Bridge Co.		0 199,584	199,584	0	52	<sup>:</sup> 52

### 70

### EASTERN KENTUCKY 1976

#### LETCHER COUNTY

Number Mines	Coal Production 2,866,504	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E)	Production D	Ranking	
150	2 866 504		<del></del>	<u>Employment</u>	of County:	_	
	2,000,004	7.1	2,143	10.9	Projected Production Increase by 1985:		
48	1,259,104	2.6	332	1.9	1.35 milli	ion tons	
198	4,125,608	4.6	2,475	6.7			
anv(ies)	PI	RODUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
any)	Undergrou	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Co.	756,700	0	756,700	437	0 ,	437	
oal Co.)	646,086	0	646,086	763	0	763	
ng Coal	0	572,034	572,034	0	0 26 26		
rp. Corp.)	541,978	0	541,978	297	0	297	
	150,394	0	150,394	24	0	24	
	198  any(ies) any)  Co.  oal Co.)  ng Coal  rp.	198 4,125,608  P F Undergrow  Co. 756,700  646,086  oal Co.)  ng Coal 0  rp. 541,978  Corp.)	198 4,125,608 4.6  PRODUCTIO  Underground Surface  Co. 756,700 0  646,086 0  oal Co.)  ng Coal 0 572,034  rp. 541,978 0  Corp.)	198 4,125,608 4.6 2,475  PRODUCTION  any(ies)  Underground Surface Total  Co. 756,700 0 756,700  646,086 0 646,086  oal Co.)  ng Coal 0 572,034 572,034  rp. 541,978 0 541,978  Corp.)	198 4,125,608 4.6 2,475 6.7  PRODUCTION EMPL any(ies) Underground Surface Total Underground  Co. 756,700 0 756,700 437  646,086 0 646,086 763  oal Co.)  ng Coal 0 572,034 572,034 0  rp. 541,978 0 541,978 297  Corp.)	48 1,259,104 2.6 332 1.9 1.35 mill:  198 4,125,608 4.6 2,475 6.7  any (ies) PRODUCTION EMPLOYMENT Underground Surface Total Underground Surface  Co. 756,700 0 756,700 437 0  646,086 0 646,086 763 0  oal Co.)  ng Coal 0 572,034 572,034 0 26  rp. 541,978 0 541,978 297 0	

#### McCREARY COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment
Underground	5	362,419	0.9	260	1.3
Surface	8	244,850	0.5	84	0.5
Total:	13	607,269	0.7	344	0.9

Production Ranking of County: 19 Projected Production Increase by 1985: million tons

PROD	UCTIO	Ŋ	EMPL	OYMENT	
Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
180,449	0	180,449	38	0	38
176,102	0	176,102	218	0	218
0	90,153	90,153	0	30	30
0	59,347	59,347	0	21	21
0	44,225	44,225	0	15	15
	Underground  180,449  176,102  0	Underground Surface  180,449 0  176,102 0  0 90,153  0 59,347	180,449 0 180,449  176,102 0 176,102  0 90,153 90,153  0 59,347 59,347	Underground         Surface         Total         Underground           180,449         0         180,449         38           176,102         0         176,102         218           0         90,153         90,153         0           0         59,347         59,347         0	Underground         Surface         Total         Underground         Surface           180,449         0         180,449         38         0           176,102         0         176,102         218         0           0         90,153         90,153         0         30           0         59,347         59,347         0         21

			MAGOFFIN CC	NTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking
Underground	9	71,707	0.2	68	0.4	Projected Projec	
Surface	48	2,171,237	4.5	902	5.1	million tons	
Total:	57	2,242,944	2.5	970	2.6		
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	P	RODUCTIO	N	ЕМРЬ	OYMENT	
(Parent Con		Undergro	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
ra ai dee:	1 0-	0	500 000	590,000	0	101	101

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	OUCTIO	N	EMPL	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Wolverine Coal Co. Salyersville, KY	0	590,000	590,000	0	101	101	
Crest Coal Co., Inc. Salyersville, KY	0	302,453	302,453	0	311	311	
Ken-Lick Coal Co. Salyersville, KY	0	272,230	272,230	0	38	38	
Middle States Coal Co. David, KY	0	221,000	221,000	0	124	124	
Branham & Baker Coal Co. Prestonsburg, KY	0	194,579	194,579	0	92	92	

#### MARTIN COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment
Underground	29	2,796,512	6.9	1,099	5.6
Surface	66	5,363,461	11.0	2,026	11.9
Total:	95	8,159,973	9.2	3,125	8.5

Production Ranking of County: 3

Projected Production Increase by 1985:
4.5 million tons

4.5 million cons

		N	EMPLOYMENT		
Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
909,225	301,544	1,210,769	273	234	507
910,030	0	910,038	350	0	350 857
1,819,255	301,544	2,120,799	623	234	857
0	1,150,370	1,150,370	0	333	333
477,129	0	477,129	190	0	190
0	468,717	468,717	0	258	258
0	444,051	444,051	0	138	138
	909,225 910,030 1,819,255 0 477,129	909,225 910,030 1,819,255 0 1,150,370 477,129 0 468,717	909,225 301,544 1,210,769 910,030 0 910,038 1,819,255 301,544 2,120,799  0 1,150,370 1,150,370  477,129 0 477,129  0 468,717 468,717	909,225 301,544 1,210,769 273 910,030 0 910,038 350 1,819,255 301,544 2,120,799 623  0 1,150,370 1,150,370 0  477,129 0 477,129 190  0 468,717 468,717 0	909,225       301,544       1,210,769       273       234         910,030       0       910,038       350       0         1,819,255       301,544       2,120,799       623       234         0       1,150,370       1,150,370       0       333         477,129       0       477,129       190       0         0       468,717       468,717       0       258

#### MENIFEE COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production I of County:	_
Underground	0	0	0.000	0	0.00	Projected Pr Increase by	
Surface	2	2,550	0.005	6	0.04	O mill:	ion tons
Total:	2	2,550	0.003	6	0.02		
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	P	PRODUCTION			OYMENT	
(Parent Co	-	Undergrou	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Maze, J.W. Pip Frenchburg, KV	="	0	2,550	2,550	0	6	6
H.R.N. Coal Co Pomeroyton, K		0	0	0	0	0 .	0

Frederick & Kelley, Inc.

Frederick Constr. Co.

White Oak, KY

# EASTERN KENTUCKY 1976

			MORGAN CO	UNTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production 1 of County:	Ranking 20
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Pr Increase by	
Surface	41	604,393	1.2	376	2.2		ion tons
Total:	41	604,393	0.7	376	1.0		
Major Coal Co	mpanv(ies)	P 1	RODUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
	(Parent Company)		und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Collins & May Blaze, KY	Mining Co.	0	265,435	265,435	0	72	72

56,085

56,085

34

34

# EASTERN KENTUCKY 1976 OWSLEY COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment
Underground	1	30,000	0.1	8	0.04
Surface	21	264,595	0.5	176	1.00
Total:	22	294,595	0.3	184	0.50

Production Ranking of County: 25

Projected Production Increase by 1985:

0 million tons

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTION	N	EMPL	оумент	
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Phil Young Coal Co. Manchester, KY	0	52,301	52,301	0	33	33
Devcol, Inc. Lexington, KY	0	40,668	40,668	0	56	56
U.S. Mining & Expl. Nat. Resources Booneville, KY	0	36,700	36,700	O	30	30
Bishop Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	30,000	0	30,000	8	0	8
Clark & Hirt Coal Co. Osteen, FL	0	30,000	30,000	0	8	. 8

#### EASTERN KENTUCKY 1976 DUDDY COLINDY

			PERRY CO	YTNUC				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 4	
Underground	70	2,366,256	5.9	1,319	6.7	Projected P Increase by 2.5 mill	1985:	
Surface	150	5,106,995	11.0	1,933	11.3			
Total:	220	7,473,251	8.4	3,252	8.8			
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	PI	RODUCTI	O N	EMPLOYMENT			
_	(Parent Company)		und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Blue Diamond . (Blue Diamond		891,15	3	891,153	652	. 0	652	
River Process (Pargas, Inc.	-		0 743,02	7 743,027	0	412	412	
Star Fire Coa Bulan, KY	ls, Inc.		0 726,036	726,036	0	388	388	
River Coal Co (Pro-Land, In			0 534,579	534,579	0	183	183	
Ray Coal Co. Hazard, KY		310,21	3 223,622	2 533,835	93	116	209	

KENTUCKY LAND-MINERAL OWNERS, PERRY COUNTY, 1977

		Acres Owned	1	\$ Assess	ment (Tax)	\$ Assessment	(Tax)/Acre
Company	Surface	Unmined Coal	Minimum Total	Surface	Unmined Coal	Surface	Unmined Coal
IN-STATE CORPORATIONS							
<pre>Ky. River Coal Corp. Lexington, KY</pre>	29,685	26,272	29,685	\$ 657,700 (10,216)	\$2,979,500 (9,385)	\$ 22 (34¢)	\$113 (36¢)
Hazard Coal Corp. Hazard, KY	3,947	2,520	3,947	150,000 (1,936)	217,800 (686)	38 (49¢)	86 (27¢)
J.D. Hughes Lumber Co. Lexington, KY	3,000	3,000	3,000	26,000 (208)	525,000 (1,654)	9 (7¢)	175 (55¢)
Marlowe Land Co. Lexington, KY		2,500	2,500		437,500 (1,378)		175 (55¢)
Cooley Coal & Land Co. McDowell, KY		2,350	2,350		266,900 (841)		114 (36¢)
Kycoga Land Co. Hazard, KY		1,633	1,633		86,000 (271)		53 (17¢)
Abijah Coal Co. Lexington, KY	44	687	687	75,900 (618)	9,600 (30)	1,725 (14)	14 (4¢)
Franklin Real Estate (Ky. Power Co.) Ashland, KY	658	658	658	269,000 (2,045)	115,150 (363)	409	175 (55¢)
Whitaker Coal Corp. Hazard, KY	604	262	604	60,000 (491)	13,100 (41)	99 (81¢)	50 (16¢)
Blue Grass Mining Co. Lexington, KY		349	349	<b></b>	61,100 (192)		175 (55¢)
East Ky. Land Co. Chavies, KY	150		150	8,500 (68)		57 (46¢)	
Frederick & May Lumber West Liberty, KY	120		120	2,500 (22)		21 (19¢)	

(Continued)

	Acres Owned			\$ Assessi	ment (Tax)	\$ Assessment (Tax)/Aci		
Company	Surface	Unmined Coal	Minimum Total	Surface	Unmined Coal	Surface	Unmined Coal	
Ray Coal Corp. Hazard, KY	20		20	238,400 (14,525)		NA		
Totals:	38,228	40,231	45,703	1,488,000 (30,129)	4,711,650 (14,841)			
OUT-OF-STATE CORPORATIONS								
Virginia Iron, Coal & Coke (Amer. Natural Resources)		41,970	41,970	\$ 288,500 (2,780)	\$2,571,250 (8,100)	\$44 (43¢)	\$61 (19¢)	
Cities Service Oil Co. Tulsa, OK	2,493		2,493	600 (5)		24¢ (.002¢)		
Blue Diamond Coal Co. Knoxville, TN	~	1,785	1,785		227,300 (716)		127 (40¢)	
Fordson Coal Co. Dearborn, MI	~-	1,416	1,416		98,400 (310)		69 (22¢)	
Green Brook Coals Huntington, WV	1,100	1,100	1,100	92,500 (3,460)	8,800 (28)	84 (3)	8 (3¢)	
Montgomery Coal Co. Bristol, VA	1,070	445	1,070	82,000 (649)	35,950 (113)	77 (61¢)	81 (25¢)	
River Processing Co. Waldorf, MD	1,051		1,051	968,900 (65,831)		922 (63)		
AcCall Land Co. Bristol, VA		600	600		30,000 (95)		50 (16¢)	
Falcon Coal Co. (Falcon Seaboard) Houston, TX	281		281	201,500 (7,217)		717 (26)		
Resource Coal Co. Litchfield, MN	. 162		162	16,200 (5,866)		100 (36)		
Consumers Coal Co. Dayton, OH	100		100	14,400 (115)		144 (1)	~~	

(Continued)

		Acres Owned	3	\$ Assessm	ent (Tax)	<pre>\$ Assessment</pre>	(Tax)/Acre
Company	Surface	Unmined Coal	Minimum Total	Surface	Unmined Coal	Surface	Unmined Coal
Tesoro Coal Co. (Tesoro Petroleum Co.) Houston, TX	100		100	518,200* (18,060)		<del></del>	
Certicoals, Inc. Charleston, WV				272,300* (2,299)			-~
Indian Head Mining Co. (Pro-Land, Inc.) New York, NY				195,000* (3,769)		<u></u>	
Totals:	12,866	47,316	52,128	1,664,600 (85,923)	2,971,700 (9,362)	<del></del>	

<sup>\*</sup>Not included in total because of uncertainty as to acres owned.

Source: Study by Joe F. Childers, Jr. of the Appalachian Center, University of Kentucky.

			PIKE COUN	TY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking
Underground	407	14,219,923	35.2	6,807	34.5	Projected Projec	1985:
Surface	138	4,782,078	10.0	1,141	6.7	8 mill:	ion tons
Total:	545	19,002,001	21.4	7,948	21.6		
Major Coal Com	many(ies)	P R	ODUCTIO	N .	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Com	_	Undergroun	d Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Beth-Elkhorn C	_	1,455,200	0	1,455,200	835	0	835
Eastern Coal (Pittston Co.)	_	892,319	0	892,319	554	0	554
Ky. Carbon Cor (Carbon Fuel C	-	801,500	0	801,500	492	0	492
Daniels, Morris & Marshall Majestic, KY		0	601,600	601,600	0	44	44
Pikeville Coal		580,420	0	580,420	264	0	264

#### PULASKI COUNTY

			PULASKI CO	JUNTY	•			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	_	
Underground	6	139,610	0.4	77	0.4	Projected Projec		
Surface	8	321,679	0.7	118	0.7	O mill:	ion tons	
Total:	14	461,289	0.5	195	0.5			
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	PI	RODUCTIO	) N	EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Company)		Undergrou	and Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Ikerd & Bandy (Kaneb Servic		0	240,468	240,468	0	74	74	
Mt. Victory Consonerset, KY	oal Co., Inc.	139,610	0	139,610	77	0	77	
The Rockcastle	e Co.	C	40,738	40,738	0	16	16	
Southland Contractors Somerset, KY		C	35,000	35,000	0	21	21	
T & T Coal Co London, KY		C	3,729	3,729	0	4	4	

# EASTERN KENTUCKY 1976 ROCKCASTLE COUNTY

			ROCKCASTLE CO	YTNUC			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	_
Underground	1	500	0.001	2	0.01	Projected Projec	1985:
Surface	9	54,327	0.110	57	0.33	mill:	ion tons
Total:	10	54,827	0.100	59	0.20		
Major Coal Con	nany (i es)	P 1	RODUCTIO	N .	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		Undergro	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Texas Pioneer (Pioneer Corp.		0	27,042	27,042	0	16	16
Wyandot Corp. Tateville, KY		0	13,198	13,198	0	5	5
Bowling Constr Mt. Vernon, KY		0	6,889	6,889	0	17	17
R.B.S., Inc. Cincinnati, OF	ſ	0	5,368	5,368	0	4	4
Queen City Cor Burnside, KY	str. & Coal	0	773	773	0	3	3

#### WAYNE COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking _28	
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected P. Increase by	1985:	
Surface	4	168,551	0.3	53	0.3	0 mill	ion tons	
Total:	4	168,551	0.2	53	0.1			
Major Coal Cor	mpany(ies)	PR	ODUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
•	(Parent Company)		d Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
West Coal Cor Oneida, TN	p.	0	124,519	124,519	0	27	27	
Ikerd-Bandy Co		0	23,288	23,288	0	9	9	
Wayne County of McDowell, KY	Coal Corp.	0	19,737	19,737	0	14	14	
Anbros, Inc. Pineknot, KY		0	1,007	1,007	0	3	3	

			W	HITLEY COU	1TY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production		of KY(E) oduction	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production I of County:	_
Underground	6	108,534		0.3	65	0.3	Projected Product Increase by 1985:	
Surface	93	1,389,424		2.9	991	5.8	0 mill:	ion tons
Total:	99	1,497,958		1.7	1,056	2.9		
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	Pı	ROD	UCTIO	EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Con		Undergrou	und	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Savoy Coal, I Williamsburg,			0	406,020	406,020	0	193	193
Cal Glo Coal, Louisville, K		105,13	34	99,185	204,319	48	51	99
B & C McCulla Nevisdale, KY			0	72,197	72,197	0	25	25
Whitley Devel Williamsburg,			0	69,443	69,443	0	16	16
Greer Bros. & Corbin, KY	Woodson		0	69,032	69,032	0	82	82

			WOLFE COUN	YTY				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(E) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(E) Employment	Production F of County:	_	
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Pr Increase by		
Surface	11	345,496	0.7	61	0.4	Omilli	on tons	
Total:	11	345,496	0.4	61	0.2			
Major Coal Com	many(ies)	PRO	DUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Com		Underground	l Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Drake Coal Co. Elizabethtown		0	140,000	140,000	0	12	12	
Al Mining Co. Bulan, KY		0	89,211	89,211	0	15	15	
Arby Coal Co. Hazel Green, H	ΚΥ	0	20,000	20,000	0	2	2	
Cable Coal Co Campton, KY		0	20,000	20,000	0	5	5	
Watts & Cole Coal Co. Ivel, KY		0	20,000	20,000	0	6	6	

			BUTLER CO	YTNUC				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(W) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(W) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking	
Underground	1	54,021	0.2	14	0.2	Projected Product Increase by 1985:		
Surface	29	874,321	3.0	272	6.0	mill	ion tons	
Total:	30	928,342	1.7	286	2.4			
Major Coal Com	nanv(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Con		Undergrou	und Surface	. Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
K & D Corporat Evansville, IN		0	100,052	100,052	0	25	25	
Jessup Bros., Greenville, KY		0	95 <b>,</b> 728	95 <b>,</b> 728	0	17	17	
Buck Knob Coal		0	71,602	71,602	0	7	7	
Middle, Ky. Co.	onstruction	0	64,116	64,116	. 0	21	21	
B & B Coal Co. Morgantown, KY		0	59,476	59,476	0	12	12	

		•••	CHRISTIAN C	OUNTY		•	
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(W) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(W) Employment	Production For County:	Ranking
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Pr Increase by	
Surface	5	219,595	0.7	56	1.2	O	ion tons
Total:	5	219,595	0.4	56	0.4		
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	PRO	DUCTIO	N	ЕМРЬ	OYMENT	
(Parent Co		Underground	<u>Surface</u>	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Larkins Coal ( White Plains,		0	156,567	156 <b>,</b> 567	0	31	31
Margarita Fue. Madisonville,		0	46,734	46,734	. 0	13	13
J & G Coal Cor White Plains,		0	8,702	8,702	0	5	5
Double G. Min	ing Co., Inc.	0	7,592	7,592	0	2	2

0

5

Dawson Springs, KY

Christian Coal Corp.

			DAVIESS CO	UNTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(W) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(W) Employment	Production F of County:	Ranking 6
Underground	0	0	0.0	O	0.0	Projected Pr Increase by	1985:
Surface	6	1,004,726	3.3	148	3.2	milli	ion tons
Total:	6	1,004,726	1.8	148	1.3		
Major Coal Cor	mpany(ies)	P R	0 D U C T I O	N	EMPI	OYMENT	
(Parent Cor		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Green Coal Co. Owensboro, KY		0	902,103	902,103	0	111	111
L. K. Chapman, Leiwsport, KY	, Inc.	0	57,039	57,039	0	7	7
Jim Bob Mining Hartford, KY	g Co.	0	25,302	25,302	0	7	7
Ohio River Coa	al Co.	0	14,405	14,405	0	7	7
Hatfield Coal Philpot, KY	Co.	0	3,588	3,588	0	6	6

#### EDMONSON COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(W) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(W) Employment	Production Ranking of County: <u>14</u>
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	1	0	0.0	0	0.0	0 million tons
Total:	1	0	0.0	0	0.0	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
James Sullivan Mining Bowling Green, KY	0	0	0	0	0	0	

Co., Inc. Glasgow, KY

Glenn-David, Inc.

Leitchfield, KY

### WESTERN KENTUCKY 1976

		'	GRAYSON CO				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(W) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(W) Employment	Production of County:	-
Underground 0		0	0.00	0	0.0	Projected Product Increase by 1985:	
Surface	3	11,311	0.03	10	0.2	Omill:	ion tons
Total:	3	11,311	0.02	10	0.1		
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	PR	ODUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Con		Undergrour	nd Surface	<u>Total</u>	Underground	Surface	Total
Underground Recovery, Inc. Bowling Green, KY		0	10,224	10,224	0	4	4
Williams-Crab	tree Constr.	0	1,087	1,087	0	4	4

2

2

# WESTERN KENTUCKY 1976 HANCOCK COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(W) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(W) Employment	Production Ranking of County: 11
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	5	130,602	0.4	38*	0.8	0 million tons
Total:	5	130,602	0.2	38	0.3	

Major Coal Company (ies)	PROI	DUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
L.R. Chapman, Inc. Lewisport, KY	0	113,710	113,710	0	25	25	
Circle B Coal Company Hartford, KY	0	15,392	15,392	0	10	10	
Hamco Owensboro, KY	0	1,500	1,500	0	3	3	
Zellers Construction Co.	0	0	0	0	0	0	

<sup>\*</sup>Error in 1976 Kentucky Annual Report.

			HENDERSON C				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(W) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(W) Employment	Production I of County:	Ranking
Underground 2		972,513	4.0	154	2.2	Projected Production Increase by 1985:	
Surface	0	0	0.0	-0	0.0	3.2 mill:	ion tons
Total:	2	972,513	1.8	154	1.3		
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	P R	ористіо	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Co		Undergrou	nd <u>Surface</u>	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Webster Count (Mapco, Inc.)	-	892,653	0	892,653	143	. 0	143
Peabody Coal (Newmont Mini		79,860	0	79,860	11	0	11

#### ٧

			HOPKINS CO	UNTY				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(W) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(W) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking	
Underground	8	5,294,839	22.1	1,465	21.1	Projected P Increase by	1985:	
Surface	41	4,480,366	14.7	672	14.8	mill	ion tons	
Total:	49	9,775,205	18.0	2,137	18.6			
Major Coal Cor	mpany(ies)	PR	0 D U C T I 0	N	EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Con	-	Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Island Creek ( (Occidental Po		2,860,286 p.)	0	2,860,286	808	0	808	
Pittsburg & M. Mining Co. (Gulf Oil Cor	_	709,396	1,595,459	2,304,855	161	180	341	
Cimarron Coal Madisonville,	-	C	1,440,063	1,440,063	0	98	98	
South Hopkins Madisonville,		1,024,483	0	1,024,483	185	0 .	185	
Zeigler Coal ( (Houston Natu		575,124	0	575,124	273	0	273	

Madisonville, KY

Dawn Coal Co. Madisonville, KY

### WESTERN KENTUCKY 1976

#### McLEAN COUNTY

			McLEAN CO	UNTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(W) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(W) Employment	Production I of County:	Ranking
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Producti Increase by 1985: _2.4 million ton	
Surface	5	751,381	2.4	130	2.9		
Total:	5	751,381	1.4	130	1.1		
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	PRODUCTION EMPLOYMENT					
(Parent Con		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Brown Badgett (Natomas, Inc		0	387,024	387,024	0	50	50
Center Coal, Madisonville,		0	241,792	241,792	0	48	48
Corum & Co.,	Inc.	0	86,565	86,565	0	22	22

36,000

36,000

0

10

10

MUHLENBERG COUNTY									
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(W) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(W) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking		
Underground	7	4,947,484	20.7	1,455	21.0	Projected F Increase by	1985:		
Surface	13	16,226,907	53.4	2,017	44.5	<u>7.7</u> mill	ion tons		
Total:	20	21,174,391	39.0	3,472	30.3				
Major Coal Company(ies)		P R	ODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Con		Undergroun	d Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total		
Gibraltar Coal	-	0	2,925,112	2,925,112	0	378	378		
Peabody Coal (Peabody Hold:		3,395,894	7,480,997	10,876,891	1,105	945	1,960		
Amax Coal Co. Greenwich, CT	(Amax, Inc.)	0	2,489,843	2,489,843	0	314	314		
Pittsburg & Mi Mining Co. (Gulf Oil Cor	-	663,163	962,460	1,625,623	178	131	309		
Thornberry Con Madisonville,		. 0	611,741	611,741	0	31	31		

			OHIO COUN	TY ·			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(W) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(W) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 3
Inderground	4	3,183,190	13.3	1,362	19.6	Projected F Increase by	1985:
Surface	35	6,177,605	20.3	1,007	22.2	7.3 mill	ion ton
Total:	39	9,360,795	17.2	2,369	20.6		
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		P F	RODUCTIO	N	ЕМРЬ	OYMENT	)
		Undergrou	ınd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Tota
Peabody Coal ( (Peabody Hold:		3,183,190	4,025,504	7,208,594	1,362	492	1,854
Weebro, Inc. Greenville, K	Y	0	357,576	357,576	0	66	66
Green Coal Co Owensboro, KY	mpany	0	578,745	578,745	0	85	85
Southwind Coa Louisville, K		Inc. 0	167,113	167,113	0	30	30
•			196,339	196,339	0	50	50

UNION COUNTY									
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(W) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(W) Employment	Production of County:	Ranking		
Underground	7	7,632,321	32.0	2,278	32.8	Projected F Increase by	1985:		
Surface	0	Ö	00.0	0	00.0	1.5_ mill	ion tons		
Total:	7	7,632,321	14.0	2,278	19.9				
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	P F	RODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	LOYMENT			
(Parent Co	_	Undergrou	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total		
Peabody Coal (Peabody Hold		4,077,83	9 0	4,077,839	984	0	984		
Island Creek (Occidental P		2,841,48 p.)	2 0	2,841,482	1,096	0	1,096		
Pyro Mining C Sturgis, KY	ompany	713,00	0 0	713,000	198	0	198		

WARREN CC	T	IN	ĮΠ	ľΥ
-----------	---	----	----	----

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of KY(W) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(W) Employment	Production Ranking of County: 12
Underground	0	0	0.00	0 .	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	2	14,620	0.05	18	0.4	0 million tons
Total:	2	14,620	0.03	18	0.2	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Riggsbee Constr. Co., Inc. Bowling Green, KY	0	9,500	9,500	0	9	9	
Jim Bob Mining Co., Inc. Bowling Green, KY	0	5,120	5,120	0	9	9	

### WESTERN KENTUCKY 1976 WEBSTER COUNTY

% of KY(W)	Coal	% of
Production	Employment	Emple

	Number <u>Mines</u>	Coal Production	% of KY(W) Production	Coal Employment	% of KY(W) Employment
Underground	1	1,803,988	7.5	215	3.0
Surface	18	502,717	1.7	162	3.6
Total:	19	2,306,705	4.2	377	3.3

Production Ranking of County: 5 Projected Production Increase by 1985: 2.3 million tons

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Webster County Coal Corp. (Mapco, Inc.)	1,803,988	0	1,803,988	215	0	215
B & T Coal Company Providence, KY	0	87,532	87,532	0	17	17
Tapp Coal Co., Inc. Henderson, KY	0	78,118	78,118	0	16	16
Cord Coal Co., Inc. Providence, KY	0	71,153	71,153	. 0	12	12
C & O Coal Company Madisonville, KY	0	67,944	67,944	0	15	15

Underground

Trimble, OH

### ОНІО 1976 ATHENS COUNTY

Coal

Production

0

Number

Mines

0

Surface	3	93,892	0.3	*	<u>L</u>	mill:	ion tons	
Total:	3	93,892	0.2					
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		PRODUCTION			I EMPLOYMENT			
		Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Wharton Suppl Cheshire, OH	ly Co., Inc.	0	77,667	77 <b>,</b> 667	0	10	10	
Hem Coal Co., Bern, OH	Inc.	0	14,957	14,957	0	10	10	
Withem & Cant	er	0	1,268	1,268	0	<b>.</b> *	*	

% of State

Production

0.0

Coal

Employment

0

% of State

Employment

0.0

Production Ranking

Projected Production

million tons

of County: 22

Increase by 1985:

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not fully reported.

# OHIO 1976

BELMONT COUNTY									
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking		
Underground	7	6,912,178	41.4	3,633		Projected P Increase by	1985:		
Surface	71	6,416,106	21.3	*1,276		0 mill	ion tons		
Total:	78	13,328,284	28.5	4,909					
Major Coal Company(ies)		P R	ODUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT				
(Parent Company)		Undergroun	d <u>Surface</u>	Total	Underground	Surface	Total		
Nacco Mining (	North American Coal Corp. Nacco Mining Company (N. American Coal Corp.)		0	-,	1,525 741 2,266	0 0	1,525 741 2,266		
Consolidation (Continental (		941,360	2,167,279	3,108,639	576	304	880		
Marietta Coal Cambridge, OH		0	1,116,445	1,116,445	0	145	*145		
Saginaw Mining Rickland, OH	g Company	731,916	0	731,916	258	0	258		
Youghioghney 8 (Youghioghney		712,730	0	712,730	533	0	533		

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not fully reported.

OHIO	1976
CARROLL.	COUNTY

CARROLL COUNTY												
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 18					
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Product Increase by 1985:						
Surface	13	287,445	0.9	*89	F1		lion tons					
Total:	13	287,445	0.6	*89								
Major Coal Co	mpanv(ies)	PRO	ODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT						
(Parent Con		Underground	d Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total					
James Bros. C Rose, OH	Coal Co.	0	126,323	126,323	0	*39	*39					
Industrial Mi Lisbon, OH	ning Co.	0	62,354	62,354	0	8	8					
R & R Coal Co Lisbon, OH	mpany	0	31,066	31,066	0	10	10					

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not fully reported.

# OHIO 1976 COLUMBIANA COUNTY

Coal

Employment

% of State

Production

% of State

**Employment** 

Production Ranking

of County: 11

Underground Surface	3 37	86,246 932,915	0.5 3.1	*32 *280		Projected P Increase by 0 mill	
Total:	40	1,019,161	2.2	*312	•		
Major Coal Comp	nanv(ies)	P R	ODUCTIO	N	ЕМР	LOYMENT	
(Parent Comp		Undergroun	d Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
C & W. Mining Lisbon, OH		72,034	174,624	246,658	32	38	<b>7</b> 0
Ferris Coal Com E. Palestine, C	-	0	158,243	158,243	0	30	30
K & R Enterpris	ses	0	118,376	118,376	0	40	40
Industrial Mini Lisbon, OH	.ng Co.	0	90,963	90,963	0	44	44
Buckeye Coal Mi Lisbon, OH	ning Co.	0	60,445	60,445	0	25	25

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not fully reported.

Number

Mines

Coal

Production

# OHIO 1976

			COSHOCTON C	YTNUC			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking
Underground	1	443,085	2.6	309		Projected P Increase by	
Surface	15	1,281,172	4.3	291		mill	ion tons
Total:	16	1,724,257	3.7	600			
Major Coal Com	mpany(jes)	P 1	RODUCTIO	) N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Cor		Undergro	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Peabody Coal (Peabody Holdi		443,08	5 684,01	6 1,127,101	309	121	430
Ohio Amco, Inc Coshocton, OH	e <b>.</b>		0 145,35	5 145,355	0	34	34
Wills Creek Er Coshocton, OH	nergy Co.		0 112,32	6 112,326	0	34	34
Alexander Coal	l & Supply		0 91,40	7 91,407	0	9	9
McFo Company Morristown, OF	Ī		0 63,09	4 63,094	0	23	,23

### OHIO 1976 GALLIA COUNTY

			<del></del>				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	_
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected P. Increase by	
Surface	4	401,593	1.3	97		<del>-</del>	ion tons
Total:	4	401,593	0.8	97			
Major Coal Com	many (ies)	P R	ODUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Con		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Crown City Mir Crown City, OH		0	253,115	253,115	0	41	41
C.A.B. Coal Co	orp.	0	82,176	82,176	0	21	21
Universal Coal & Energy Co. (American Industries & Resources Corp.)		. 0	61,302	61,302	0	31	31
Cavalier Coal Salem, VA	Mine Co.	0	5,000	5,000	0	4	4

### оніо 1976 GUERNSEY COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	_
Underground	1	6,151	0.04	14		Projected P. Increase by	1985:
Surface	11	700,272	2.30	121*		Omill	ion tons
Total:	12	706,423	1.50	135*			
Major Coal Com	pany(ies)	P R	ODUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Com	-	Undergrou	and Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
R. & F. Coal C (Gulf Resource Chemical Co.)		0	320,137	320,137	0	50	50
Ohio River Col Bennock, OH	lieries Co.	0	252,556	252,556	. 0	42	42
Schalsbach Coa Baltic, OH	1 Co.	0	79,972	79,972	0	16	16
Rossiter, J.E. Jackson, OH	Constr.	0	14,207	14,207	0	7	7
Skinner, Phili Morristown, OH		0	13,950	13,950	0	3	3

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not fully reported.

### OHIO 1976 HARRISON COUNTY

			F	HARRISON COU	YTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production		of State	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking
Underground	ground 5	2,979,088		17.8	1,598		Projected Producti Increase by 1985:	
Surface	21	3,823,012		12.7	472		mill:	ion tons
Total:	26	6,802,100		14.5	2,070			
Major Coal Com	npany(ies)		PRO	DUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Com		Under	round	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Consolidation (Continental C		oil) 1,609	,671	2,974,313	4,583,984	766	353	1,059
Youghiogheny & Cleveland, OH	Ohio Coal	Co. 1,369	,417	0	1,369,417	892	0	892
Puskarich Mini Cravat Coal Co Holloway, OH	-		0	365,439	365,439	0	49	49
Bedway Coal Co Adena, OH	ompany		0	127,495	127,495	0	12	12
W.B. Coal Comp Steubenville,	-		0	95,039	95,039	0	22	22

### ОНІО 1976 HOCKING COUNTY

Coal

% of State

Coal

Number

% of State

Production Ranking

Underground 0 0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 Projected Production Increase by 1985: Surface 9 840,468 2.8 437*  Total: 9 840,468 1.8 437*  Major Coal Company(ies) PRODUCTION EMPLOYMENT  (Parent Company) Underground Surface Total Underground Surface Total  C.A.B. Coal Corp. O 219,860 219,860 0 26 26  Cheshire, OH  Valley Coal Corp. 0 219,535 219,535 0 * *  Raven-Hacking Coal Corp. 0 108,754 108,754 0 336 336  Surface Total  Nutter Bros. Coal Co., Inc. 0 103,657 103,657 0 10 10  Boyle Coal Co., Inc. 0 55,870 55,870 0 16 16  Boyle Coal Co., Inc. 0 55,870 55,870 0 16 16		Mines	Production	Production	Employment	Employment	of County:	13
Total: 9   840,468   1.8   437*	Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Increase by	1985:
Major Coal Company (ies) (Parent Company)         PRODUCTION         EMPLOYMENT           (Parent Company)         Underground         Surface         Total         Underground         Surface         Total           C.A.B. Coal Corp.         0         219,860         0         26         26           Cheshire, OH         0         219,535         219,535         0         *         *           Valley Coal Corp.         0         108,754         108,754         0         336         336           Gallipolis, OH         0         103,657         103,657         0         10         10           Nutter Bros. Coal Co., Inc.         0         55,870         55,870         0         16         16           Boyle Coal Co., Inc.         0         55,870         55,870         0         16         16	Surface	9	840,468	2.8	437*		O mill:	ion tons
Major Coal Company (ies) (Parent Company) Underground Surface Total Underground Surface Total  C.A.B. Coal Corp.  Cheshire, OH  Valley Coal Corp.  0 219,860 219,860 0 26 26  Cheshire, OH  Valley Coal Corp.  0 219,535 219,535 0 * *  Raven-Hacking Coal Corp.  0 108,754 108,754 0 336 336  Gallipolis, OH  Nutter Bros. Coal Co., Inc.  0 103,657 103,657 0 10 10  New Straitsville, OH  Boyle Coal Co., Inc.  0 55,870 55,870 0 16 16	Total:	9	840,468	1.8	437*			
(Parent Company)         Underground         Surface         Total         Underground         Surface         Total           C.A.B. Coal Corp.         0         219,860         219,860         0         26         26           Cheshire, OH         0         219,535         219,535         0         *         *           Valley Coal Corp.         0         108,754         108,754         0         336         336           Gallipolis, OH         Nutter Bros. Coal Co., Inc.         0         103,657         103,657         0         10         10           Boyle Coal Co., Inc.         0         55,870         55,870         0         16         16	Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	PRO	DUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
Cheshire, OH  Valley Coal Corp. 0 219,535 219,535 0 * *  Raven-Hacking Coal Corp. 0 108,754 108,754 0 336 336  Gallipolis, OH  Nutter Bros. Coal Co., Inc. 0 103,657 103,657 0 10 10  New Straitsville, OH  Boyle Coal Co., Inc. 0 55,870 55,870 0 16 16	_		Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Raven-Hacking Coal Corp. 0 108,754 108,754 0 336 336 Gallipolis, OH  Nutter Bros. Coal Co., Inc. 0 103,657 103,657 0 10 10 New Straitsville, OH  Boyle Coal Co., Inc. 0 55,870 55,870 0 16 16		orp.	. 0	219,860	219,860	0	26	26
Gallipolis, OH         Nutter Bros. Coal Co., Inc.       0       103,657       103,657       0       10       10         New Straitsville, OH       0       55,870       55,870       0       16       16	Valley Coal C	orp.	0	219,535	219,535	0	*	· *
New Straitsville, OH  Boyle Coal Co., Inc. 0 55,870 55,870 0 16 16			0	108,754	108,754	0	336	336
			. 0	103,657	103,657	0	10	10
	<del>-</del>		0	55,870	55,870	Ö	16	16

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not fully reported.

## OHIO 1976

			HOLMES COUN	YTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	_
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Projec	1985:
Surface	7	559,358	1.8	*55	<u> </u>	mill:	ion tons
Total:	7	559,358	1.2	*55			
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	PR	ODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Co		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Holmes Limest Berlin, OH	one Co.	0	370,107	370,107	0	*19	*19
Hardy Coal Co Sugarcreek, O		0	152,076	152,076	0	23	23
Schlabach Coa Baltic, OH	1 Co.	0	37,175	37,175	0	13	13

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not fully reported.

# OHIO 1976 JACKSON COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	_
Underground	3	102,976	0.6	21		Projected Projec	1985:
Surface	19	838,225	2.8	236	1	O mill	ion tons
Total:	22	941,201	2.0	257*			
Major Coal Cor	mpany(ies)	P R	ODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Cor		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Waterloo Coal Oak Hill, OH	Co., Inc.	0	260,383	260,383	0	31	31
LaMay Coal Co. Jackson, OH	., Inc.	0	104,504	104,504	0	8	8
Stewart & Zinn Galliopolis, (		87,156	0	87,156	15	0	15
J.R. Coal Corp Bloomfield, OF	•	0	78,266	78,266	0	33	33
International Jackson, OH	Midwest Minir	ng Co. 0	68 <b>,</b> 590	68,590	0	39	39

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not fully reported.

Underground

## OHIO 1976

### JEFFERSON COUNTY

% of State

Production

2.4

Coal

Employment

397

% of State

Employment

Production Ranking

Increase by 1985:

Projected Production

of County:

Surface	39	3,272,029	10.9	10.9 *632		0 mill	ion tons
Total:	41	2,679,255	7.9	*1,029			
Major Coal Cor	mnany(ies)	PRO	DUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Cor		Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	<u>Total</u>
Ohio Coal & Co (Amer. Indust			876,813	876,813	0	88	88
Consolidation (Continental (		18,200	429,871	448,071	113	98	211
North American Cleveland, OH	n Coal Corp	. 389,026	0	389,026	284	0	284
Boich Mining (Bloomingdale,		0	257,822	257,822	0	68	68
Schiappa Coal Steubenville,	-	0	233,390	233,390	0	39	39

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not fully reported.

Number

Mines

2

Coal

Production

407,226

OHIO 1976

			LAWRENCE COU	NTY			
	Number Mines	<del>-</del> <del>-</del>	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production F of County:	Ranking 21
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Pr Increase by	1985:
Surface	5 .	198,892	0.7	90		Omilli	on tons
Total:	5	198,892	0.4	90			-
Major Coal Com	mpany(ies)	PRO	DUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Com		Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total.
Pecker Run Coa	al Co.	0	86,920	86,920	0	21	21
Tripple Contra Pedro, OH	acting Inc.	0	54,731	54,731	0	25	25
Belville Minir Oak Hill, OH	ng Co., Inc.	0	30,043	30,043	0	11	11
Universal Coal	l & Supply Co.	0	15,889	15,889	0	20	20
Brokard Mining Pedro, OH	g & Developmen	t O	11,309	11,309	0	13	13
Brokard Mining	g & Developmen	t O	11,309	11,309	0	13	

### OHIO 1976 LICKING COUNTY

1		•			_	
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 26
Underground	О	0	0.000	0	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	1	606	0.002	3		0 million tons
Total:	1	606	0.001	3		

Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Becko Construction Co. Zanesville, OH	0	606	606	0 .	3	3	

#### оніо 1976 MAHONING COUNTY Coa 1 % of State Production Ranking Coal % of State Number Production Employment Employment Mines Production of County: 19 Projected Production 0.0 0 Underground 0 0.0 Increase by 1985: million tons 266,637 0.9 **\***79 8 Surface 8 266,637 0.5 **\*7**9 Total: EMPLOYMENT PRODUCTION Major Coal Company (ies) Underground Surface Total (Parent Company) Surface Underground Total 0 73,498 73,498 0 23 23 Keller Mines, Inc. Alliance, OH 55,889 0 55,889 0 13 13 East Fairfield Coal Co. N. Lima, OH 55,366 55,366 0 \* 0 Carbon Limestone Co. (Moore McCormack Resources Inc.) Thompson Bros. Mining Co. 0 15 15 0 37,663 37,663 New Springfield, OH 27,728 5 5 Erskine Contracting Corp. 0 27,728 0 Poland, OH

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not fully reported.

## оніо 1976

### MEIGS COUNTY

Total: 2  Major Coal Company(ies)		1,722,881 P	1,722,881 3.7 1,421 PRODUCTION			COYMENT
Surface	0	0	0.0	0		million tons
Underground	2	1,722,881	10.3	1,421		Projected Production Increase by 1985:
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 8

0 1,722,881 1,421

0

1,421

Southern Ohio Coal (Utility) 1,722,881 (American Electric Power

Service Corp.)

## OHIO 1976

			MONROE CO				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production I of County:	Ranking
Underground	2	1,475,351	9.9	1,386		Projected E Increase by	
Surface	0	0	0.0	0		4.2 mill:	ion tons
Total:	2	1,475,351	3.2	1,386			
Major Coal Co	mnany(ies)	P I	RODUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		Undergro	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Quarto Mining (North Americ Corp.)		1,475,39	51 0	1,475,351	1,386	0	1,386

#### OHIO 1976 MORGAN COUNTY Production Ranking % of State Coal % of State Coal Number Employment of County: 24 Employment Mines Production Production Projected Production 0.0 0.0 0 0 Underground 0 Increase by 1985: 1.7 million tons 82,307 0.3 1 Surface 82,307 0.2 1 Total: PRODUCTION EMPLOYMENT Major Coal Company (ies) Underground Surface Underground Surface Total (Parent Company) Total 82,307 82,307 0 Central Ohio Coal Co. 0 (American Electric Power Service Corp.)

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not fully reported.

# OHIO 1976 MUSKINGUM COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	_
Underground	2	198,450	1.2	*		Projected P Increase by	1985:
Surface	20	5,815,680	19.3	*		0 mill	ion tons
Total:	22	6,014,130	12.8				
Major Coal Com	pany(ies)	PR	ODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Com		Undergrour	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Central Ohio C (American Elec		0	3,404,164	3,404,164	0	648	648
Sidewell Bros. Zanesville, OH		0	935,484	935,484	0	120	120
Simco-Peabody (Peabody Holdi		185,450	701,675	887,125	*	*145	*145
Gilbert Fuel C Zanesville, OH		0	238,184	238,184	0	78	78
Muskingum Vall Zanesville, OH		0. 0	105,952	105,592	0	24	24

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not fully reported.

B. & N. Coal Corp. Dexter City, OH

Research Corp.)

Ohio Coal & Constr. Corp.

(Amer. Industries and

# OHIO 1976

			NOBLE COUN	TY	_		
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 20
Underground	0	0	0.0	0		Projected Projec	1985:
Surface	3	246,592	0.8	65		mill:	ion tons
Total:	3	246,592	0.5	65			
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	PI	RODUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Company)		Undergrou	und Surface	Total.	Underground	Surface	Total
Orange Coal Co. Dexter City, OH		0	169,868	169,868	0	30	30

59,445

17,279

59,445

17,279

28

7

0

28

7

0

0

### оніо 1976 PERRY COUNTY

Coal

Employment

% of State

Production

% of State

Employment

Production Ranking

Projected Production

of County:

Underground	1	1,815,007	10.9	609		Projected Produc Increase by 1985 1.7 million t	
Surface	9	460,065	1.5	*	L		ion tons
Total:	10	2,275,072	4.9	*			
Major Coal Con	npany(ies)	PRO	DUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Com	-	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	<u>Total</u>
Peabody Coal (Peabody Hold:		1,815,007	0	1,815,007	609	0	609
Crooksville Co		0	129,119	129,119	0	44	44
Cravat Coal Co (Cravat Coal C		0	124,940	124,940	0	*10	*10
Wells Mining ( Steubenville,		0	118,535	118,535	0	22	22
Star Mining Co Junction City		0	65,512	65,512	0	12	12

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not fully reported.

Number

Mines

Coal

Production

Underground

### OHIO 1976 STARK COUNTY

% of State

Production

0.0

Coal

Employment

0

% of State

Employment

Coal

Production

0

Number

Mines

0

Production Ranking

Projected Production

of County: 16

Increase by 1985:

O million tons

Surface	14	449,057	1.5	163		mill:	ion tons
Total:	14	449,057	0.9	*163			
Major Coal Co	omnany(ies)	PROI	OUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Co		Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Wilmont Minim Wilmont, OH	ng Co.	0	201,082	201,082	0	67	67
Burrows Minir Canton, OH	ng Co.	. 0	95,323	95,323	0	39	39
Magnolia Mini Canton, OH	ing Co.	0	51,779	51,779	0	19	19

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not fully reported.

# OHIO 1976 TUSCARAWAS COUNTY

% of State

Production

Coal

Employment

% of State

Employment

Production Ranking

of County: 9

Underground	1	23,270	0.1	9		Projected F Increase by	1985:
Surface	27	1,492,733	4.9	*319		mill	ion tons
Total:	28	1,516,003	3.2	*328			
Major Coal Com	panv(ies)	P	RODUCTIO	O N	EMP	LOYMENT	1
(Parent Comp		Undergr	ound Surface	Total	Undergroun	ad Surface	Total
Hardy Coal Co. Sugar Creek, O		0	607,115	607,115	0	75	75
Eberhart Coal ( North Industry		0	206,282	206,282	0	93	93
Reclamation & A		Inc. 0	104,410	104,410	0	17	17
White Ash Coal New Philadelph		0	104,410	104,410	0	17	17
Stahl Ray Port Washington	n, OH	0	72,048	72,048	0	25	25

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not fully reported.

Number

Mines

Coal

Production

#### оніо 1976 VENTON COUNTY Production Ranking Coal % of State Coal % of State Number Production Employment Employment of County: 6 Mines Production Projected Production 544,654 3.3 Underground 2 462 Increase by 1985: 1.0 million tons 1,515,582 5.0 \*192 14 Surface 16 2,060,236 4.4 \*654 · Total: EMPLOYMENT PRODUCTION Major Coal Company (ies) Underground (Parent Company) Underground Surface Total Surface Total Southern Ohio Coal Co. 437,025 0 437,025 447 0 447 (American Electric Power Service Corp.) 433,740 22 0 433,740 0 22 Jaymar Coal Co. Cheshire, OH 240,471 240,471 53 Benedict, Inc. 0 0 53 McArthur, OH 176,092 176,092 Quality Coal Co. 6 6 Clinton, OH J. T. Corporation 28 28 0 161,717 161,717 0 Wheelersburg, OH

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not fully reported.

Dexter City, OH

### ОНІО 1976

### WASHINGTON COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production F of County:	Ranking 23
Underground	0	0	0.0	0		Projected Product Increase by 1985:	
Surface	1	84,629	0.3	21		O milli	on tons
Total:	1	84,269	0.2	21	9-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1		
Major Coal Co	mnany(ies)	PI	RODUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Company)		Undergrou	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
B&N Coal, Inc		0	84,269	84,269	0	21	21

#### оніо 1976 WAYNE COUNTY Coal % of State Coal % of State Production Ranking Number Production Production Employment Employment of County: 25 Mines Projected Production Underground 0 0 0.00 0 Increase by 1985: million tons 0.10 37,430 Surface 34,430 0.08 Total:

Major Coal Company(ies)	PRODUCTION		N	EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Holmes Limestone Co.	0	37,430	37,430	0	*	*	

<sup>\*</sup>Employment not fully reported.

			ALLEGHENY C	OUNTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking
Underground	9	3,321,317	7.5	1,594	6.6	Projected Pr Increase by	
Surface	29	603,243	1.5	159	1.7	mill:	ion tons
Total:	38	3,924,551	4.6	1,753	5.2		
Major Coal Com	pany(ies)	P R	ODUCTIO	N	EMPI	OYMENT	
(Parent Com		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Republic Steel Cleveland, OH	Corp.	1,091,65	0	1,091,651	550	0	550
Consolidation C	•	1,038,814	<u>5</u> 0	1,038,814 540,476	512 309	0 0	512 309 821
(Continental Oi Penn Allegh. Co. Tarentown, PA		1,579,290 513,708		1,579,290 513,708	821 165	0	165
Aloe Coal Compa (Aloe Coal Co.)	ny	(	399,671	399,671	0	75	75
Crescent Hills Cannonsburg, PA		135,918	0	135,918	58	0	58

# PENNSYLVANIA 1976 ARMSTRONG COUNTY

	Number Mines	_		% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 6
Underground	13	4,2	46,880	9.6	1,484	6.2	Projected P Increase by	1985:
Surface	132	3,48	30,521	8.4	613	6.5	2.9 mill	ion tons
Total:	145	7,7	27,401	9.0	2,097	6.2		
Major Coal Co	mnany(ies)		P R C	DUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Company)			Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Rochester & Pi (Rochester & P	-		3,104,840	896,553	4,001,393	1,099	68	1,167
Carpentertown (Sharon Steel)	Coal & Coke	Co.	293,746	92,831	332,577	100	24	124
Canterbury Coa (Westrans Indu	•		496,584	0	496,584	163	0	163
	ng Co.		255 <b>,</b> 709	0	255,709	77	0	77
Leechburg Mini Leechburg, PA								

BEAVER COUNTY											
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 22				
Underground	1	82,315	0.2	121	0.5	Projected P Increase by					
Surface	6	105,787	0.3	29	0.3	mill	ion tons				
Total:	7	188,102	0.2	150	0.5						
Major Coal Com	nany(ies)	PI	RODUCTIO	ЕМРІ	EMPLOYMENT						
(Parent Company)		Undergrou	ınd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total				
Peggs Run Coal Co., Inc. Shippingport, PA		82,315	0	82,315	121	0	121				
Kerry Coal Company Portersville, PA		C	55,676	55,676	0	, 9	9				
Kelly Mining Company Elizabeth, PA		C	16,688	16,688	0	4	4				
Vetica Construction Co. Elwood City, PA		C	16,000	16,000	0	5	5				
Brush Run, Inc. New Castle, PA		(	8,956	8,956	0	2	2				

0 Pro 7 10	Coal duction 0 4,256	% of State Production  0.00  0.30	Coal Employment  0 69	% of State Employment  0.0  0.7	Production Fof County: Projected Projected Proncrease by Omilli	23 coduction 1985:
7 10	4,256	0.30	_		Increase by	1985:
		· ·	69	0.7	o milli	
7 10	4,256	0.10		<u> </u>		on tons
		0.12	69	0.2	•	
v(ies)	P R	0 D U C T I O	EMPLOYMENT			
Major Coal Company(ies)  (Parent Company)		d <u>Surface</u>	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
one & Lime Co A	. 0	34,836	34,836	0	15	15
Inc. A	0	31,048	31,048	0	40	40
G. Coal Co.	0	23,860	23,860	0	4	4
	0	10,842	10,842	0	. 6	6
	O	3,670	3,670	0	2	2
2	one & Lime Co A Inc. A G. Coal Co.	Underground Dinderground Dine & Lime Co. 0  Inc. 0  G. Coal Co. 0	Underground Surface One & Lime Co. 0 34,836  Inc. 0 31,048  G. Coal Co. 0 23,860  1 0 10,842	Underground Surface Total  One & Lime Co. 0 34,836 34,836  Inc. 0 31,048 31,048  G. Coal Co. 0 23,860 23,860  O 10,842 10,842	Underground Surface Total Underground  One & Lime Co. 0 34,836 34,836 0  Inc. 0 31,048 31,048 0  G. Coal Co. 0 23,860 23,860 0  0 10,842 10,842 0	Underground Surface Total Underground Surface  One & Lime Co. 0 34,836 34,836 0 15  Inc. 0 31,048 31,048 0 40  G. Coal Co. 0 23,860 23,860 0 4  0 10,842 10,842 0 6

### BLAIR COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: <u>26</u>
Underground	0	0	0.000	0	0.000	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	1	1,088	0.002	3	0.030	O million tons
Total:	1	1.088	0.001	3	0.009	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Sheehan Coal Co. Cresson, PA	0	1,088	1,088	0	3	3

ľ	•	-	•	

# PENNSYLVANIA 1976 BRADFORD COUNTY

	Number Mines	* Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment
Underground	1	50	0.0	1	0.0
Surface	0	0	0.0	0	0.0
Total:	1	50	0.0	1	0.0

Production Ranking of County: 27

Projected Production Increase by 1985:

\_\_\_\_\_\_\_ million tons

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTION	N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Willig, Arthur Monroeton, PA	50	0	50	1	0	1

		BUTLER COU	NTY .				
Coal Producti		of State	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production F of County:	_	
250,6	57	0.6	218	0.9	Projected Pr Increase by	1985:	
1,075,0	72	2.6	258	2.7	2.6 milli	ion tons	
1,325,7	1,325,729 1.5		476	1.4			
	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPL	EMPLOYMENT		
Unde	erground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
2	50,657	0	250,657	218	0	218	
	0	200,465	200,465	0	24	. 24	
	0	129,019	129,019	0	26	26	
	0	98,249	98,249	0	28	28	
D Coal Company risville, PA		97,809	97,809	0	18	18	
		0	0 97,809	0 97,809 97,809	0 97,809 97,809 0	0 9,7,809 97,809 0 18	

CAMBRIA COUNTY											
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking				
Underground	21	5,027,225	11.3	4,211	17.5	Projected P Increase by	1985:				
Surface	59	2,857,108	6.9	<b>7</b> 50	7.9	mill	ion tons				
Total:	80	7,884,333	9.1	4,961	14.8						
Major Coal Com	pany(ies)	P F	ODUCTIC	) N	EMPLOYMENT						
(Parent Company)		Undergrou	and Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total				
Bethlehem Mines Corp. (Bethlehem Steel Co.)		2,585,07	1 0	2,585,071	2,272	0	2,272				
Barnes & Tucke (Alco Standard		1,717,82	0 . 0	1,717,820	1,297	0	1,297				
Cooney Bros. Coal Co. Cresson, PA			0 784,130	784,130	0	94	94.				
	Universal Minerals Davidsville, PA		0 497,916	497,916	. 0	58	58				
	Cambria Coal Company (Gulf Resources & Chemical Co.)		0 304,544	304,544	0	70	70				

		CENTRE C	YTNUC					
Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 14		
1	602,864	1.4	231	1.00				
19	612,077	1.5	154	1.60	O million to			
20	1,214,941	1.4	385	1.15				
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		RODUCTI	ODUCTION E			IPLOYMENT		
		und Surface	e <u>Total</u>	Underground	Surface	Total		
Rushton Mining Co. (Penn. Power & Light)		4	0 602,864	231	0	231		
ohnson & Morgan Co. now Shoe, PA		0 123,49	4 123,494	0	25	25		
lfway Coal Yard, Inc. ow Shoe, PA		0 120,000	0 120,000	0	22	22		
.s.		0 90,92	9 90,929	0	28	28		
Elliott Coal Mining Osceola Mills, PA		0 78,72	7 78,727	0	24	24		
	Mines  1  19  20  pany(ies) pany)  Co. Light) an Co. ard, IncS.	Mines Production  1 602,864  19 612,077  20 1,214,941  pany(ies) pany) Undergrow  Co. 603,86  Light)  an Co.  ard, Inc.  .S.	Number Mines         Coal Production         % of State Production           1         602,864         1.4           19         612,077         1.5           20         1,214,941         1.4           PRODUCTI           pany(ies)         Underground         Surface           Co.         603,864           Light)         0         123,49           ard, Inc.         0         120,00           .s.         0         90,92           ining         0         78,72	Number Mines         Coal Production         % of State Employment         Coal Employment           1         602,864         1.4         231           19         612,077         1.5         154           20         1,214,941         1.4         385            PRODUCTION           Underground         Surface Total           Co. 603,864         0         602,864           Light)         0         123,494         123,494           ard, Inc.         0         120,000         120,000           .s.         0         90,929         90,929           ining         0         78,727         78,727	Number Mines         Coal Production         % of State Employment         Coal Employment         % of State Employment           1         602,864         1.4         231         1.00           19         612,077         1.5         154         1.60           20         1,214,941         1.4         385         1.15           Pany (ies) Pany)         PRODUCTION         EMP         Underground           Co. 603,864         0         602,864         231           Light)         an Co.         0         123,494         123,494         0           ard, Inc.         0         90,929         90,929         0           sining         0         78,727         78,727         0	Number Mines         Coal Production         % of State Employment         Coal Employment         % of State Employment         Production of County:           1         602,864         1.4         231         1.00         Projected Pincrease by Increase by Incr		

### PENNSYLVANIA 1976 CLARION COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 8
Underground	0	0	00.0	0	00.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	143	5,197,011	12.5	1,068	11.2	million tons
Total:	143	5,197,011	6.0	1,068	3.2	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	<u>Total</u>
C&K Coal Co.	0	1,907,688	1,907,688	0	371	371
Shannon Coal Co.	0	928,351	928,351	0	185	185
Vanlage Coal Co.	0	130,789	130,789	0	48	$\frac{48}{604}$
(Gulf Resources & Chem. Co.)		2,966,828	2,966,828		604	604
Glacial Minerals, Inc. Clarion, PA	0	206,307	206,307	0	30	30
Zacherl Coal Co. Inc. (Clifton Corp.)	0	202,545	202,545	0	23	23
Dean Contractor, Ernest C. (Reddale Resources, Inc.)	0	192,893	192,893	0	54	54
R.E.M. Coal Co., Inc. Brookville, PA	0	166,254	166,254	0	23	23

### PENNSYLVANIA 1976 CLEARFIELD COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment
Underground	4	651,446	1.5	225	0.9
Surface	264	7,659,290	18.5	1,851	19.5

Production Ranking of County: 3

Projected Production Increase by 1985:
2.6 million tons

Total:	268	8,310,736	9.7	2,076	6.2

Major Coal Company(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	<u>Total</u>
Benjamin Coal Co. (Benjamin Coal Co.)	0	1,105,669	1,105,669	0	153	153
Hamilton Contracting Co. Woodland, PA	0	408,254	408,254	0	· 59	59
Empire Coal Co., Inc. La Jose, PA	0	394,052	394,052	0	85	85
Elliott Coal Mining Co. Osceola, PA	0	342,320	342,320	0	68	68 .
Hepburnia Coal Co. Grampian, PA	0	335,385	335,385	0	51	51

### CLINTON COUNTY

						·	
	Number Mines	Coal Production	<pre>% of State Production</pre>	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production I of County:	_
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Pa	
Surface	17	390,768	0.9	127	1.3	mill:	ion tons
Total:	17	390,768	0.4	127	0.4		
Major Coal Company(ies)		PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Cor		Undergro	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Confer Brothe Milesburg, PA		0	95,182	95,182	0	18	18
River Hill Co (Oil Shale Co		0	91,802	91,802	0	18	18
Carlin, Inc., Snow Shoe, PA		0	46,142	46,142	0	10	10
Cooks Run Coa Wallaceton, P		0	42,512	42,512	0	16	16
Quimm Coal & Emporium, PA	Clay Mines	0	41,076	41,076	O	21	21

			ELK COUN	1TY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Pr Increase by	1985:
Surface	36	674,260	1.6	116	1.2	0 mill:	ion tons
Total: 36		674,260	0.8	116	0.3		
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		PI	PRODUCTION EMPLOYMEN				
		Undergrou	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
P&N Coal Co., Punxsutawney,		0	258,153	258,153	0	41 .	41 .
Ownes Coal Min Penfield, PA	ning Co.	0	136,289	136,289	0	15	15
Fairview Coal Ridgeway, PA	Co., Inc.	0	46,148	46,148	. 0	· 6	6
Glen Irvan Con Sidman, PA	ep.	0	58,635	58,635	0	8	8
R&R Coal Compa	any PA	O	45,890	45,890	0	7	7

### PENNSYLVANIA 1976 FAYETTE COUNTY

		FAYETTE CO	UNTY					
Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 10		
2	753,389	1.7	472	2.0	Projected Projec	1985:		
128	2,373,386	5.7	561	5.9	mill:	ion tons		
130	3,126,775	3.7	1,033	3.1				
Major Coal Company(ies)		ODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	LOYMENT			
(Parent Company)		nd Surface	<u>Total</u>	Underground	Surface	Total		
Luzerne Coal Corp. E. Millsboro, PA		784,432	784,432	O	83	83		
_	514,422	0	514,422	264	0	264		
U.S. Steel Corp. (U.S. Steel Corp.)		0	238,967	100	0	100		
. & Coke	0	199,151	199,151	0 .	56	56		
: <b>.</b>	0	119,761	119,761	0	25	25		
	Mines  2  128  130  npany(ies) npany)  corp. PA  corp. PA  corp. p. prp.)  corp.)	Mines Production  2 753,389  128 2,373,386  130 3,126,775  P Repany (ies)  Expany (ies)  Expany (ies)  PA  Corp. 0  PA  Corp. 514,422  Expany (ies)  Expany (ies)  On Description (ies)  On Descriptio	Number Mines         Coal Production         % of State Production           2         753,389         1.7           128         2,373,386         5.7           130         3,126,775         3.7           Opany (ies) Opany)         PRODUCTIO           Underground         Surface           Sorp.         0         784,432           Corp.         514,422         0           Orp.)         238,967         0           Orp.)         238,967         0           A Coke         0         199,151	Mines         Production         Production         Employment           2         753,389         1.7         472           128         2,373,386         5.7         561           130         3,126,775         3.7         1,033           Opany (ies)         Underground         Surface         Total           Sorp.         0         784,432         784,432           PA         514,422         0         514,422           Corp.         514,422         0         514,422           Opp.         238,967         0         238,967           Opp.         238,967         0         238,967           Opp.         0         199,151         199,151	Number Mines         Coal Production         % of State Employment         Coal Employment         % of State Employment           2         753,389         1.7         472         2.0           128         2,373,386         5.7         561         5.9           130         3,126,775         3.7         1,033         3.1           Spany (ies) Spany)         PRODUCTION         EMPLOY           Underground         Surface         Total         Underground           Sorp.         0         784,432         784,432         0           PA         514,422         0         514,422         264           Corp.         514,422         0         514,422         264           Corp.)         238,967         0         238,967         100           Scrp.)         238,967         0         238,967         100	Number Mines         Coal Production         % of State Employment         % of State Employment         Production of County: Employment         Production of County: Projected Princrease by Omill           128         2,373,386         5.7         561         5.9         Projected Princrease by Omill           130         3,126,775         3.7         1,033         3.1           130         3,126,775         3.7         1,033         3.1           130         3,126,775         3.7         1,033         3.1           130         3,126,775         3.7         1,033         3.1           140         Dinderground         Surface         Total         Underground         Surface           150         0         784,432         784,432         0         83           150         0         514,422         0         514,422         264         0           151         0         238,967         0         238,967         100         0           150         0         199,151         199,151         0         56		

L. & B. Coal Co.

Waterfall, PA

#### PENNSYLVANIA 1976

#### FULTON COUNTY

(Parent Con		Undergro	und Surface	<u>Total</u>	Underground	Surface Total
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	P	RODUCTIO	) N	EMP	LOYMENT
Total:	2	12,500	0.01	4	0.01	
Surface	2	12,500	0.03	4	0.04	0 million tons
Underground	0	0	0.00	0	0.00	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
	Number <u>Mines</u>	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 24

12,500 12,500

			GREENE COU	JNTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	•
Underground	16	6,892,325	15.5	3,888	16.1	Projected P Increase by	1985:
Surface	47	1,092,546	2.6	234	2.5	12.0 mil1	ion tons
Total:	Total: 63		9.3	4,122	12.3		
Major Coal Comp	anv(ies)	P R	ODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
_	(Parent Company)		d Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
U. S. Steel Cor (U.S. Steel Cor	-	2,761,599	0	2,761,599	1,352	0	1,352
Gateway Coal Co (Jones & Laughl & Wheeling-Pitt	in Steel Co		0 .	1,291,263	624	0	624
Duquesne Light (Duquesne Light		1,079,199	0	1,079,199	547	0	547
Nemacolin Mines McMurray, PA	Corp.	788,200	0	788,200	516	0	516
Jones & Laughli California, PA	n Steel Co	rp. 689,336	0	689,336	514	0	514

#### PENNSYLVANIA 1976 HUNTINGTON COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 25
Underground	0	0	0.000	0	0.00	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	2	4,000	0.009	4 .	0.04	million tons
Total:	2	4,000	0.005	4	0.01	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PRODUCTION EMPLOYMI					E N T	
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total.	
L. & B. Coal Co. Waterfall, PA	0	4,000	4,000	0	4	4	

### PENNSYLVANIA 1976 INDIANA COUNTY

			INDIANA CO	UNTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking
Underground	33	8,138,008	18.4	4,639	19.3	Projected P Increase by	
Surface	133	2,664,391	6.4	608	6.4	2.85 mill	ion tons
Total:	166	10,802,399	12.6	5,247	15.6		
Major Coal Cor	mpany(ies)	PI	RODUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Company)		Undergrou	ınd Surface	<u>Total</u>	Underground	Surface	Total
Florence Mini	ng Co.	1,773,99	8 0	1,773,998	1,307	0	1,307
Helen Mining	Co.	758 <b>,</b> 6	93 0	758,693	474	0	474
North America	n Coal Corp.	789 <b>,</b> 8	51 0	789,851	379	0	379
(North Americ	an Coal Corp.	3,322,54	2	3,322,542	2,160		2,160
Greenwich Col	lieries Co.	1,605,08	5 0	1,605,085	943	0	943
Tunnelton Min	ing Co.	402,72	4 0	402,724	210	0	210
(Penn. Power	& Light Co.)	2,007,80	9	2,007,809	1,153		1,153
Helvetia Coal	Co.	1,610,37	0 0	1,610,370	605	0	605
Rochester & Pitts. Coal Co.		. 82,71	2 103,522	186,234	91	$\frac{14}{14}$	105
(Rochester &	Pitts. Coal Co	1,693,08	2 103,522	1,796,604	696	14	710
Mears Coal Co	mpany	267,97	•	383,405	68	17	85
Doverspike Br	os. Coal Co.	71,39		212,710	22	$\frac{10}{27}$	32
(Penn West Fu	els, Inc.)	339,37	3 356,742	596,115	90	27	117

(Continued)

ш
4
N

#### INDIANA COUNTY

	Number <u>Mines</u>	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County:
Underground						Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface						million tons

Total:

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
INDIANA COUNTY (Cont'd)						
Old Home Manor, Inc.	0	372,718	372,718	O	83	83

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	•	
Underground	5	81,088	0.2	50	0.2	Projected P		
Surface	95	2,406,714	5.8	516	5.4	mill	ion tons	
Total:	100	2,487,802	2.9	566	1.6			
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		P R	RODUCTION E M			IPLOYMENT		
		Undergrou	and Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Stahlman Coal (Gulf Resource		0	470,717	470,717	0	57	57	
Doverspike Bro (Penn West Fu		46,918	193,306	240,224	24	35	59	
Benjamin Coal La Jose, PA	Co.	0	235,226	235,226	0	28	28	
Kann, John Punxsutawney,	PA	. 0	204,456	204,456	0 .	14	14	
Baughman Coal	Co., Inc.	0	158,773	158,773	0	45	45	

			LAWRENCE CO	YTNUC			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production F of County:	_
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Pr Increase by	
Surface	29	689,526	1.7	146	0.5	O milli	on tons
Total:	29	689,526	0.8	146	0.4		
Major Coal Company(ies)		P	RODUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Cor		Undergro	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	<u>Total</u>
Ambrosia Coal Edinburgh, PA		0. 0	283,742	283,742	0	38	38
Kerry Coal Co Portersville,	_	0	134,206	134,206	. 0	27	27
Veon, Inc., R Darlington, P	_	0	102,478	102,478	0	32	32
Carlson Minin New Castle, P	_	. 0	37,399	37,399	0	16	16
Miller McKnig Slippery Rock		Inc. 0	33,243	33,342	. 0	3	3

## PENNSYLVANIA 1976 LYCOMING COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 19
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	6	490,197	1.2	71	0.7	0 million tons
Total:	6	490,197	0.6	71	0.2	
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	P	RODUCTIC	) N	ЕМР	LOYMENT
(Describ Co.	-	tin donoro	out curtons	ma+a1	Underground	Surface Total

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	<u>Total</u>	
Jones & Braque Mining Co. Blossburg, PA	0	284,718	284,718	0	34	34	
Fisher Mining Company Williamsport, PA	0	105,172	105,172	0	22	22	
Percival, Paul Canton, PA	0	100,307	100,307	0	15	15	

MERCER COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:			
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Producti Increase by 1985:			
Surface	7	399,737	0.9	46	0.5	mill:	ion tons		
Total:	7	399.737	0.5	46	0.1				
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		P 1	RODUCTIO	) N	EMPLOYMENT				
		Undergro	und Surface	Total.	Underground	Surface	Total		
Willowbrook Mi Grove City, PA	-	0	165,185	165,185	0	9	9		
Perry Bros. Co Sharon, PA	oal Co.	0	149,829	149,829	0	18	18		
H & D Coal Co. Slippery Rock,		0	51,964	51,964	0	5	5		
Chutz Coal Co.		0	24,605	24,605	0	6	6		
S.& C. Pipeli Greenburg, PA	ine Co.	0	8,154	8,154	0	8	8		

#### PENNSYLVANIA 1976 SOMERSET COUNTY

			BOILDING II	001111				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking	
Underground	25	2,681,453	6.0	1,399	5.8	Projected Producti Increase by 1985:		
Surface	182	3,705,080	8.9	8.9 1,021		4.4 million ton		
Total:	207	6,386,533	7.4	2,420	7.2			
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		P R	ODUCTION EMPLOYMEN'					
		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
G.M. & W. Coal Co., Inc.		724,950	0	724,950	361	0	361	
Delta Mining		450,454	0	450,454	130	0	130	
Fetterolf Coa		0	315,283	315,283	$\frac{0}{491}$	<u>83</u> 83	<u>83</u> 574	
(Cerro Corp.)		1,175,404	315,283	1,490,687	491	83	574	
Bethlehem Min (Bethlehem St	<del>-</del>	383,271	0	383,271	144	0	144	
Penn Pocahont Garrett, PA	as Coal Co.	0	318,287	318,287	0	63	63	
PBS Coals Inc Mercersburg,		0	306,692	306,692	0	130	130	
Consolidation	Coal Co.	259,179	0	259,179	176	0	176	

(Continental Oil Co.)

P. & M. Coal Company Blossburg, PA

#### PENNSYLVANIA 1976

			TIOGA COUN	)TY					
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production I of County:	-		
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Producti Increase by 1985:  million tor			
Surface	7	629,653	1.5	103	1.1				
Total:	7	629,653	0.7	103	0.3				
Major Coal Company(ies)		P R	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Con	<del>-</del> -	Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total		
Jones & Bragu Blossburg, PA	=	0	477,331	477,331	0	70	70		
Percival, Joh Canton, PA	n	0	87,800	87,800	0	16	16		

64,522

0

64,522

17

17

#### VENANGO COUNTY

	Mines	Coal Production	<pre>% of State Production</pre>	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 18
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	19	540,568	1.3	93	0.9	0 million tons
Total:	19	540,568	0.6	93	0.3	
Major Coal Com	nany(ies)	PI	RODUCTIO	) N	ЕМР	LOYMENT

	<u>Surface</u> 159,339	Total 159,339	Underground	Surface	Total
	159,339	159.339			
		133,333	0	17	17
	86,216	86,216	0	16	16
ı	69,994	69,994	0	9	9
I	43,569	43,569	0	9	9
ı	41,853	41,853	0	5	5
)		69,994	69,994 69,994 0 43,569 43,569	69,994 69,994 0 43,569 43,569 0	69,994 69,994 0 9 0 43,569 43,569 0 9

#### WASHINGTON COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 1
Underground	13	10,799,522	24.4	5,141	21.3	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	48	1,646,302	4.0	362	4.8	0 million tons
Total:	61	12,445,824	14.6	5,503	16.4	-
Major Coal Co	mnany(ies)	PI	RODUCTIO	N	ЕМР	LOYMENT

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Bethlehem Mines Corp. (Bethlehem Steel Co.)	2,912,392	0	2,912,392	1,677	1	1,677
U.S. Steel Corp. (U.S. Steel Corp.)	2,202,302	0	2,202,302	823	0	823
Mathies Coal Co. Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	2,027,281 1,774,602 3,801,883	0 0	2,027,281 1,774,602 3,801,883	606 750 1,356	0 0	606 750 1,356
Jones & Laughlin Steel Corp. California, PA	1,055,094	0	1,055,094	771	0	771
Republic Steel Corp. Cleveland, OH	625,048	О	625,048	321	0	321

## PENNSYLVANIA 1976 WESTMORELAND COUNTY

			WESTMORELAND	COUNTY					
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking		
Underground	6	800,041	1.8	405	1.7	Projected Production Increase by 1985:  Omega million tor			
Surface	105	2,004,222	4.8	533	5.6				
Total:	111	2,804,263	3.2	938	2.8				
Major Coal Co	Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT			
_			und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total		
Republic Stee	<del>-</del>	603,433	0 .	603,433	311	0	311		

Underground	Surface	mo+ a l	77. 3		
	Darrace	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
603,433	0	603,433	311	0	311
0	384,704	384,704	0	<b>7</b> 5	75
0	276,931	276,931	0	60	60
169,987	0	169,987	80	0	80
0	137,897	137,897	0	27	27
	0 0 169,987	0 384,704 0 276,931 169,987 0	0 384,704 384,704 0 276,931 276,931 169,987 0 169,987	0 384,704 384,704 0 0 276,931 276,931 0 169,987 0 169,987 80	0       384,704       384,704       0       75         0       276,931       276,931       0       60         169,987       0       169,987       80       0

### WEST VIRGINIA 1976

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:			
Underground	12	950,046	1.1	696	1.3	Projected Froduction Increase by 1985:  2.5 million tone			
Surface	38	2,047,244	9.8	737	9.2				
Total:	50	2,997,290	2.8	1,433	2.4				
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		PI	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT			
		Undergrou	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total		
Barbour Coal Company Clarksburg, WV			0 1,209,139	1,209,139	0	283	283		
Badger Coal Co (The Pittston		438,81	9 175,536	614,355	404	58	. 462		
Bethlehem Mine (Bethlehem Ste	_	347,13	3 0	347,133	151	0	151		
King Knob Coal Co., Inc. Clarksburg, WV			0 227,596	227,596	0	212	212		
C. & W. Coal C		53,12	78,994	132,118	14	45	59		

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS BARBOUR COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Hillman Coal & Coke Co.	43,404
Eastern Associated Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Associates)	39,301
Carbona Mining Corp.	10,812
Bethlehem Steel Corp.	9,656
Curtis T. Lambert	9,546
Anna Murphy	7,969
Lucille Chesser	7,057
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	6,917
Frank G. Kittle Heirs	6,874
C.C. Cornelius Trust	6,592
Pittston Co.	6,136
Chessie System	1,694
Total:	155,958
Total Acres in County:	221,062

Source: Tom D. Miller, <u>Who Owns West Virginia?</u> (Huntington, WV: Huntington Publishing Co., 1975). Copyright (c) The Huntington Publishing Co.

## WEST VIRGINIA 1976 BOONE COUNTY

			BOONE COL	JIN'1.'Y			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production I of County:	Ranking
Underground	56	8,263,056	9.4	5,053	9.8	Projected Pr Increase by	
Surface	24	2,204,986	10.5	676	8.4	7.3_ mill:	ion tons
Total:	80	10,468,042	9.6	5,729	9.6		
Major Coal Com	mpany(ies)	P R	ODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Con		Undergroun	d Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Eastern Assoc (Eastern Gas	-		0	2,124,973	1,691	0	1,691
Armco Steel C (Armco Steel)	-	1,035,172	0	1,035,172	376	0	376
Westmoreland (Westmoreland Penn Virginia	Coal Co	981,144	0	981,144	795	0	795
Southern Appa				896,725	323	123	446
		$\frac{349,071}{780,672}$	·	$\frac{631,965}{528,690}$	$\frac{135}{458}$	$\frac{119}{242}$	$\frac{254}{700}$
Kanawha Coal Ashford, WV	Company	541,370	0	541,370	294	0	294

#### WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS, BOONE COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Bethlehem Steel Corporation	29,383
Federal Coal Company	28,738
Charleston National Bank	27 <b>,</b> 788
Southern Land Company	24,317
Prichard-Hotley Estate	18,061
Appalachian Power Company (America Electric Power)	15,992
T. Yawkey	13,372
Shonk Land Company	12,401
Chessie System	11,401
Armco Steel Corporation	11,211
Westmoreland Coal Company	10,987
Oglebey-Norton Company	10,640
Ashland Oil	9,198
Cabot Corporation	8,965
Cole and Crane Trust	8,823
Horse Creek Land and Mining Company	8,588
Tasa Coal Company	8,559
Berwind Corporation	8,202
N & W Railroad	7,400
Little Coal Land Company	6,471
Winifred Company	6,000
Rock Creek Collieries	4,684
Mohler Lumber Company	3,425
Total:	294,612
Total Acres in County:	323,840

Source: Tom D. Miller, Who Owns West Virginia? (Huntington, WV: Huntington Publishing Co., 1975). Copyright (c) The Huntington Publishing Co.

## WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS BOONE COUNTY, 1968

		Acre	s Owned	
Owner (Parent Company)	Fee	Surface	Mineral/ Timber	Total
Federal Coal Company	26 <b>,</b> 655	788	1,358	28,801
Charleston National Bank	23,230	683	2,102	26,015
Southern Land Co., Dickinson Properties, Inc.	21,997	1,678	932	24,607
Bethlehem Steel Corp.	7,467	1,821	2,999	12,287
Penn-Virginia Corp. (Westmoreland Coal Co.)	7,728	379	2,899	20,996
Cole, Lindsay & Woods Trustees	7,539	390	708	8,637
Western Pocahontas Corp. (C&O, B&O Railroads)	8,292	107	103	8,502
Berwind Corp.	7,432	100	677	8,209
Pocahontas Land Corp. (Norfolk & Western Railroad)	7,278	~-	123	7,401
Dingess-Rum Coal Co.	2,100	54	2,542	4,696
Totals:	119,718	6,030	14,443	140,151

Total Acres in County: 324,480

Source: J. Davitt McAteer, Coal Mine Health and Safety: The Case of West Virginia (New York: Praeger Publishers, 1973). Copyright (c) by J. Davitt McAteer. Reproduced by permission of Holt, Rinehart and Winston.

### WEST VIRGINIA 1976 BRAXTON COUNTY

BRAXTON COUNTY									
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:			
Underground	4	29,132	0.03	27	0.05	Projected Projec	1985:		
Surface	7	148,303	0.70	87	1.90	Omill:	ion tons		
Total:	11	177,435	0.16	114	0.19				
Major Coal Con	many(ies)	PI	RODUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT			
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		Undergrou	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total		
Crafton Coal (Clarksburg, W		0	58,765	58,765	0	22	22		
Copen Coal Company Burnsville, WV		13,757	27,295	41,052	4	15	19		
Bridgeport Min Jane Lew, WV	ning Co.	0	19,962	19,962	0	19	19		
Boggs, Harry C. Spencer, WV		C	16,948	16,948	0	6	6		
B & J Coal Cor Craigsville, W		8,717	0	8,717	6	0	6		

### WEST VIRGINIA 1976

			BRO	OKE COUN	NTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of S		Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Dof County:	Ranking
Underground	2	748,228	0.	9	344	0.7	Projected Projec	1985:
Surface	5	126,938	0.	6	31	0.4	O mill:	ion tons
Total:	7	875,166	0.	8	375	0.6		
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	P 1	RODUC	TIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Con		Undergro	ınd Su	rface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Windsor Power (American Ele Corp.)		•	.5	0	731,745	325	0	325
Starvaggi Ind Weirton, WV	ustries, Inc	·.	0 5	1,916	51,916	0	6	6
I.S.C., Inc. Pittsburgh, P.	A		0 3	2,578	32,578	0	12	12
Bologna Minin Burgettstown,			0 2	7,197	27,197	0 .	7	7
Hilltop Minin Wellsburgh, W	-	16,48	3	0	16,483	19	0	19

## WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS BROOKE COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Stanvaggi Industries, Inc.	10,643
Wheeling-Pittsburg Steel Corp.	9,191
Wheeling Dollar Savings & Trust Co.	9,008
Wheeling Steel Corp.	5,328
American Electric Power Co.	4,514
National Steel Corp.	4,117
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	2,954
Total:	47,755
Total Acres in County:	59,200

Source: Tom D. Miller, Who Owns West Virginia? (Huntington, WV: Huntington Publishing Co., 1975). Copyright (c) The Huntington Publishing Co.

### WEST VIRGINIA 1976

			WEST VINGINI	11 1370			
			CLAY COUN	TY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production I of County:	_
Underground	6	40,497	0.04	29	0.06	Projected Pi Increase by	1985:
Surface	2	22,234	0.10	5	0.06	mill:	ion tons
Total:	8	62,731	0.05	34	0.06		
Major Coal Con	mpanv(ies)	P R	ODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Company)		Undergroun	d Surface	<u>Total</u>	Underground	Surface	Total
Five Block Co. Clay, WV	al Co.	33,910	. 0	33,190	18	O	18
Mountaineer Fr	uels, Inc.	0	19,776	19,776	0	2	2
Broad Run Min Charleston, W	-	2,582	0	2,582	7	0	7
Domestic Fuel Clay, WV	s, Inc.	2,463	• 0	2,463	3	0	3
Module Homes Cottle, WV	Service	0	2,458	2,458	0	3	3

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS CLAY COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Pittston Co.	57,611
Marion Swsarto	12,171
T. Isalinger & F. Isalinger	10,786
Chessie System	7,083
Porters Creek Coal & Coke Co.	4,690
Carbon Chemical Co.	4,587
Bethlehem Steel Corp.	4,345
Southern Land Co.	2,138
Total:	103,411
Total Acres in County:	221,702

Source: Tom D. Miller, Who Owns West Virginia? (Huntington, WV: Huntington Publishing Co., 1975). Copyright (c) The Huntington Publishing Co.

## WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS DODDRIDGE COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Virginia Tetrick	52,463
N.M. Welch	19,550
Eastern Associated Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Associates)	13,611
Flint Creek Fuel Co.	6,729
Pennzoil Co.	1,914
Total:	94,267
Total Acres in County:	205,830

Source: Tom D. Miller, Who Owns West Virginia? (Huntington, WV: Huntington Publishing Co., 1975). Copyright (c) The Huntington Publishing Co.

### WEST VIRGINIA 1976

			FAYETTE CO	JUNTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production I of County:	Ranking
Underground	40	2,259,810	2.6	1,649	3.2	Projected Pr Increase by	1985:
Surface	30	927,114	4.4	502	6.3	mill:	ion tons
Total:	70	3,186,924	2.9	2,151	3.6		
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	Pi	RODUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Co		Undergrou	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Allied Chemic	al Co.	502.99	94 179.977	682.971	441	43	454

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Allied Chemical Co. (Semet Solvary Div.)	502,994	179,977	682,971	441	43	454
Riverton Coal Company Oak Hill, WV	284,040	3,268	287,308	134	14 .	148
Carbon Fuel Company (ITT)	223,630	0	223,630	138	0	138
Royal Coal Company (Nat'l Bulk Carriers)	216,561	0	216,561	186	0	186
The New River Company (Chessie System)	202,404	0	202,404	148	0	148

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS FAYETTE COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Chessie System	44,064
John Nuttall Estate	35,951
Eastern Associated Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Associates)	34,544
Berwind Corp.	27,115
N & W Railroad	22,693
Georgia-Pacific Corp.	11,833
Westvaco Corp.	11,211
Imperial Colliery	10,663
Kanawha Gauley Coal and Coke	10,352
Westmoreland Coal Co.	9,555
J.L. Buery Estate	8,700
Union Carbide	8,500
Allied Chemical Co.	7,422
American Electric Power Co.	4,025
Charleston National Bank	3,623
The Pittston Co.	780
Total:	251,031
Total Acres in County:	426,560

Source: Tom D. Miller, Who Owns West Virginia? (Huntington, WV: Huntington Publishing Co., 1975).

Copyright (c) The Huntington Publishing Co.

## WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS FAYETTE COUNTY, 1968

	Acres Owned				
Owner (Parent Company)	Fee	Surface	Mineral/ Timber	Total	
Western Pocahontas Corp. (C&O, B&O Railroads)	27,806	2,798	29,296	59,900	
Berwind Corp.	11,562	2	15,399	26,963	
Pocahontas Land Corp. (Norfolk & Western Railroad)	22,205	1,296	2,161	25,662	
Eastern Associated Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Associates)	21,769	308	1,728	23,805	
Penn-Virginia Corp. (Westmoreland Coal Co.)	9,840	2,813	4,324	16,977	
Union Carbide Corp.	7,663	183	938	8,784	
Charleston National Bank			3,713	3,713	
Totals:	100,845	7,400	57,559	165,804	

Source: J. Davitt McAteer, Coal Mine Health and Safety: The Case of West Virginia (New York: Praeger Publishers, 1973). Copyright (c) by J. Davitt McAteer. Reproduced by permission of Holt, Rinehart and Winston.

### WEST VIRGINIA 1976

Number Mines			GILMER COU	NTY			
		Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 33
Underground 3  Surface 1  Total: 4  Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		28,289	0.03	26	0.05	Projected Projec	
		16,381	0.08	12	0.15	<u> </u>	ion tons
		44,670	0.04	38	0.06		
		PRODUCTION			EMPL	OYMENT	
		Undergroun	d Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Orlando Coals, Inc. Spencer, WV		19,785	16,381	36,166	22	12	34
K Coal Compan Glenville, WV	-	8,504	0	8,504	4	. 0	4

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS GILMER COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Eastern Associated Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Associates)	22,986
Gertrude B. Howell	21,100
Bennett Estate	20,000
William J. Sherard Estate	9,246
Chessie System	8,755
C.S. Despard Trust (Parkersburg National Bank)	5,586
Pennzoil Co.	5,584
Burke Smith Trust (Union National Bank)	5,400
Daisy I. Dennison Trust	5,400
Wood County Real Estate Co.	5,004
Burnuss Land & Lumber Co.	3,292
Total:	111,356
Total Acres in County:	219,136

Source: Tom D. Miller, Who Owns West Virginia? (Huntington, WV: Huntington Publishing Co., 1975). Copyright (c) The Huntington Publishing Co.

#### 168

#### WEST VIRGINIA 1976

	GRANT	COUNTY
--	-------	--------

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	-
Underground	4	1,299,251	1.5	780	1.5	Projected P Increase by	1985:
Surface	9	301,636	1.5	62	0.8	2.4 mill	ion tons
Total:	13	1,600,887	1.5	842	1.4		
Major Coal Con	mpany(ies)	P R	ODUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Cor		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Island Creek (Occidental P		920,924	0	920,924	536	0	536
Laurel Run Mi Mt. Storm, WV	•	378,327	0	378,327	244	0	244
Allegheny Min Mt. Storm, WV	-	0	301,456	301,456	0	62	62
Buffalo Coal Bayard, WV	Company	0	17,199	17,199	0 .	9	9

# WEST VIRGINIA 1976 GREENBRIAR COUNTY

- 1							
		Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 20
	Underground	15	504,707	0.6	241	0.5	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
	Surface	23	524,730	2.5	490	6.1	0 million tons
	Total:	38	1,209,437	1.1	731	1.2	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Leckie Smokeless Coal Co. (Internat'l Carbon & Minerals)	260,531	166,811	427,342	117	69	186
Sewell Coal Company (The Pittston Co.)	0	162,451	162,451	0	133	133
John B. Harris, Inc. Lewisburg, WV	81,805	43,040	124,835	9	16	25
Bonanza Coal Company Lexington, KY	76,082	0	76,082	31	0	31

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS GREENBRIER COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Westvaco Corp.	93,922
Georgia-Pacific Corp.	66,628
Savoy Industries, Inc.	22,427
Leckie Smokeless Coal Co. (International Carbon & Minerals Co.)	15,579
J.M. Huber Corp.	8,882
Cherry River Coal & Coke Co.	7,683
Chessie System	5,616
Sarah L. Holland	3,442
Graham Smokeless Coal Corp.	3,159
Clear Creek Fuel Co.	2,944
Total:	228,382
Total Acres in County:	554,592
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY O	<del></del>

Source: Tom D. Miller, Who Owns West Virginia? (Huntington, WV: Huntington Publishing Co., 1975). Copyright (c) The Huntington Publishing Co.

### WEST VIRGINIA 1976

			HARRISON CC	YTNU			
Number Mines Underground 26 Surface 42		Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	-
		3,950,524	4.5	1,105	2.1	Projected Projec	
		1,210,939	5.8	561	7.0	0 million ton	
Total:	68	5,161,463	4.7	1,666	2.8		
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
		Undergrou	nd Surface	<u>Total</u>	Underground	Surface	Total
Consolidation (Continental		3,378,33	0	3,378,337	857	0	857
King Knob Coal Co., Inc. Clarksburg, WV			0 344,596	344,596	0	76	76
K-W-D Construction Co. Clarksburg, WV		32,19	133,327	165,519	36	38	74
Pettito Bros. Clarksburg, W			0 113,359	113,359	0	7	7

44,956

101,098

56,142

19

69

50

Nada Coal Company

Bridgeport, WV

## WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS HARRISON COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	59,351
Virginia Tetrick	36,959
The Pittston Co.	19,597
Willis G. Tetrick, Jr.	13,947
Owings Development Co.	10,678
Union National Bank (Trustee)	16,195
Pennzoil Co.	5,352
Wayne Coal Co.	3,299
Pettito Brothers, Inc.	3,157
Bethlehem Fairmont Coal Co.	2,039
Bethlehem Steel Corp.	893
Union Carbide Corp.	93
Total:	170,574
Total Acres in County:	266,880

## WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS HARRISON COUNTY, 1968

		Acres Owned					
Owner (Parent Company)	Fee	Surface	Mineral/ Timber	Total			
Virginia A. & Willis G. Tetrick, Jr. (Family Trust Holding)	262		49,995	50,257			
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continențal Oil Co.)		4,076	37,379	41,455			
Eastern Associated Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Associates)			8,109	8,109			
Pittston Corp.	1,673	224	3,638	5,535			
Union Carbide Corp.	107		216	323			
Bethlehem Steel Corp.			251	251			
Totals:	2,042	4,300	99,588	105,930			

KANAWHA COUNTY							
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 6
Underground	51	5,412,582	6.2	3,378	6.5	Projected I	
Surface	36	2,272,320	10.8	554	6.9		
Total:	87	7,684,902	7.1	3,932	6.6		
Major Coal Com	pany(ies)	P P	ODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMEN	r
(Parent Com		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Valley Camp Coa (Quaker State C		1,334,93 p.)	8 121,800	1,456,738	360	31	391
Carbon Fuel Com	npany	881,13	9 205,206	1,086,165	1,017	88	1,105
Cannelton Indus (Algoma Steel C Pacific Investm	Corp./Canadi		6 506,616	1,077,352	390	42	432
Union Carbide (Union Carbide)	-	749,78	0	749,782	300	0	300
Cedar Coal Comp (Amer. Elec. Po	-	320,29	1 383,583	703,874	186	103	289

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS KANAWHA COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Union Carbide Corp.	50,447
Eastern Associated Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Associates)	22,767
Dickinson Properties & Dickinson Fuel	20,530
Valley Camp Coal Co.	17,095
Shonk Land Co.	12,181
Bedford Land Co.	11,894
Total:	134,944
Total Acres in County:	584,563

### 17

## WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS KANAWHA COUNTY, 1968

		Acre	s Owned	
Owner (Parent Company)	Fee	Surface	Mineral/ Timber	Total
Union Carbide Corp.	31,337	6,900	17,270	48,982
Eastern Associated Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Associates)	22,330		788	23,118
Totals:	53,667	6,900	18,058	72,100
Total Acres in County: 584,320				

### LEWIS COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment
Underground	2	41,493	0.1	8	0.02
Surface	17	340,759	1.6	158	2.00
Total:	19	382,252	0.4	166	0.30

Production Ranking of County: 25

Projected Production Increase by 1985:

0 million tons

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIOI	N	EMPL	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Grafton Coal Company Clarksburg, WV	0	206,460	206,460	0	88	88	
Petitto Bros., Inc. Clarksburg, WV	0	57,980	57,980	0	9	9	
Continental Coal Corp. Buckhannon, WV	41,193	0	41,193	8	0	8	
The Lehigh Corp. Bridgeport, WV	0	24,280	24,280	0	11	11	
Bridgeport Mining Co. Jane Lew, WV	0	23,220	23,220	0	13	13	

#### LINCOLN COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment
Underground	4	172,414	0.2	91	0.2
Surface	0	0	0.0	0	0.0
Total:	4	172,414	0.2	91	0.2

Production Ranking of County: 30

Projected Production Increase by 1985:
32 million tons

Major Coal Company(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Southern Appalachian Coal Co. (Amer. Elec. Power Serv. Corp		0	150,156	71	0	71
Grassy Creek Coal Co. Chapmanville, WV	22,258	0	22,258	20	0	20

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS LINCOLN COUNTY, 1974

	Acres Owned
Columbia Gas System	270,120
Armco Steel Corp.	13,061
Horse Creek Land & Mining Co.	12,239
Sweetland Land Co.	12,943
Southeastern Gas Co.	7,072
Courtney Corp.	6,137
Big Ugly Coal Corp.	3,194
Mohler Lumber Co.	3,184
Ashland Oil Co.	1,359
Bethlehem Steel Corp.	1,148
Total:	330,457
Total Acres in County:	279,704

#### LOGAN COUNTY

		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,					
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 5
Underground	100	7,113,887	7.0	4,567	8.8	Projected Projec	
Surface	12	1,498,266	7.1	475	5.9	mill	ion tons
Total:	112	8,612,153	7.9	5,042	8.4		
Major Coal Cor	mpany(jes)	P R	ODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Cor		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Amherst Coal C		1,345,888	293,860	1,639,748	1,053	89	1,142
Island Creek (Occidental Pe		945,529 cp.)	214,296	1,159,825	638	78	716
Buffalo Mining	g Company	542,111	298,811	840,922	297	128	425
Elkay Mining ( (The Pittston		524,727 1,066,838		$\frac{683,217}{1,524,139}$	<u>201</u> 498	<u>58</u> 186	. 259 684
Zapata Coal Co (Penn-West Fue	•	439,836	59,833	499,669	238	21	259
Chafin Coal Co Logan, WV	o., Inc.	474,202	0	474,202	178	0	178

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS LOGAN COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Bethlehem Steel Corp.	36,359
Island Creek Coal Co. (Occidental Petroleum Co.)	32,381
Georgia-Pacific Corp.	30,778
Dingess Rum Coal Co.	30,742
Cole & Crane Trust	25,837
Kelly Hatfield Land Co.	22,076
W.W. McDonald Land Co.	14,348
Pardee Land Co.	12,685
Amherst Coal Co.	11,388
Chessie System	3,810
Total:	220,494
Total Acres in County:	291,725

### WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS LOGAN COUNTY, 1968

		Acre	s Owned	
Owner (Parent Company)	Fee	Surface	Mineral/ Timber	Total
Bethlehem Mines Corp. (Bethlehem Steel Corp.)	22,919	1,984	13,279	38,182
Island Creek Coal Co. (Occidental Petroleum Corp.)	918		30,666	31,584
Dingess-Rum Coal Co.	27,752	784	2,649	31,186
Georgia-Pacific Corp.	30,283		<del>-</del> -	30,283
Cole, Lindsay, and Woods Trustees	27,040	347	1,008	28,395
Western Pocahontas Corp. (B&O, C&O Railroads)	3,812			3,812
U.S. Steel Corp.	3,399		136	3,535
Penn-Virginia Corp. (Westmoreland Coal Co.)	2,108			2,108
Pocahontas Land Corp. (Norfolk & Western Railroad)	391		379	770
Totals:	118,622	3,115	48,117	169,855
Total Acres in County: 291,840	<b>V</b> .			

### WEST VIRGINIA 1976 McDOWELL COUNTY

,	Number <u>Mines</u>	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment
Underground	154	9,516,678	10.8	6,979	13.5
Surface	20	946,466	4.5	346	4.3
Total:	174	10,463,144	9.6	7,324	12.3

Production Ranking of County: 3

Projected Production Increase by 1985:

1.4 million tons

PRODUCTION EMPLOYMENT Major Coal Company(ies) Underground (Parent Company) Underground Surface Total Surface Total 1,350 11,312 2,414,993 1,331 719 U.S. Steel Corp. 2,403,681 (U.S. Steel Corp.) 1,026 Consolidation Coal Co. 1,479,625 232,255 1,711,880 37 1,063 Bishop Coal Company 1,024,843 760 760 1,024,843 37 1,786 1,823 232,255 2,736,723 2,504,468 (Continental Oil Co.) 0 657 Olga Coal Company 1,020,675 0 1,020,675 657 (Lykes Resources, Inc.) 586 40 626 Eastern Assoc. Coal Corp. 645,535 239,095 884,630 (Eastern Gas & Fuel Assoc.) 165 Trace Fork Coal Company 0 425,378 165 0 425,378 (St. Joe Minerals, Inc.)

## WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS McDOWELL COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
N & W Railway Co.	110,887
Georgia-Pacific Corp.	37,285
Youngstown Mine Corp. (Youngstown Sheet & Tube Co.)	33,656
Berwind Land Co.	31,103
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	30,816
Allied Chemical Corp.	3,190
Total:	246,943
Total Acres in County:	344,576

### WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS McDOWELL COUNTY, 1968

		Acre	s Owned	
Owner (Parent Company)	Fee	Surface	Mineral/ Timber	Total
Pocahontas Land Corp. (Norfolk & Western Railroad)	7,101	100,614	11,484	119,585
Youngstown Mine Corp. (Youngstown Sheet and Tube Co.)	30,624	80	3,118	33,822
Berwind Corp.	28,647	52	2,863	31,562
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	16,842	7,202	7,684	24,916
Georgia-Pacific Corp.	1,954	14,616		16 <b>,</b> 570
Island Creek Coal Co. (Occidental Petroleum Corp.)	1,037		11,733	12,770
Eastern Associated Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Associates)		112		
Totals:	86,250	122,676	137,882	239,337
Total Acres in County: 341,230				

# WEST VIRGINIA 1976 MARION COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking
Underground	9	5,615,695	6.4	2,846	5.5	Projected P Increase by	
Surface	5	86,156	0.4	21	0.3	2.0 mill	ion tons
Total:	14	5,701,851	5.2	2,867	4.8		
Major Coal Com	mpany(ies)	P R	PRODUCTION		EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Cor		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Consolidation (Continental		1,989,929	9 0	3,271,203	1,180	O	1,180
Eastern Assoc (Eastern Gas	_		0	1,260,961	897	0	897
Southern Ohio (Amer. Elec.		779,670 Corp.)	6 0	779,676	516	. 0	516
Bethlehem Min (Bethlehem St	_	302,45	5 0	302,455	253	0	253

## WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS MARION COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	124,503
Bethlehem Steel Corp.	16,406
Eastern Associated Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Associates)	11,758
Hillman Coal & Coke Co.	9,970
Wheeling Dollar Savings & Trust	8,543
Virginia Tetrick	1,334
Total:	172,514
Total Acres in County:	200,672

### WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS MARION COUNTY, 1968

		Acre	s Owned	
Owner (Parent Company)	Fee	Surface	Mineral/ Timber	Total
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	1	2 <b>,</b> 569	67,861	67,862
Charleston National Bank		1,800	41,656	43,456
Bethlehem Mines Corp. (Bethlehem Steel Corp.)	455	246	17,059	17,760
Eastern Associated Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Associates)	55	1,265	13,307	14,627
Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Co. (C&O Railroad)			5,364	5,364
Wheeling Dollar Savings & Trust Co.		487	4,624	5,111
Totals:	511	6,367	149,871	154,180
Total Acres in County: 200,960				

## WEST VIRGINIA 1976 MARSHALL COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	<pre>% of State Employment</pre>	Production Ranking of County: 11
Underground	4	5,131,175	5.8	2,362	4.6	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	0	Ó	0.0	0	0.0	million tons
Total:	4	5,131,175	4.7	2,362	4.0	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	4,697,089	0	4,697,089	2,050	0	2,050
The Valley Camp Coal Co. (Ouaker State Oil Ref. Corp.)	434,086	0	434,086	312	0	312

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS MARSHALL COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	129,354
Hillman Coal & Coke Co.	13,758
PPG Industries, Inc.	8,423
American Electric Power Co.	8,381
Ohio Edison Co.	8,381
Valley Camp Coal Co.	2,117
Total:	169,580
Total Acres in County:	201,766

#### MASON COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 32
Underground	3	45,550	0.10	49	0.1	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	0	0	0.00	0	0.0	0 million tons
Total:	3	45,550	0.04	49	0.1	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Ohio Valley Coals, Inc. Gallipolis, OH	24,645	0	24,645	23	0	23
Gallia Coal, Inc. Gallipolis, OH	20,905	0	20,905	26	0	26
Central Coal Company New Haven, WV	0	0	0	0	0	0

#### MERCER COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 22
Underground	8	784,804	0.9	567	1.1	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	4	20,717	0.1	16	0.2	million tons
Total:	12	805,521	0.7	583	1.0	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Consolidation Coal Co. Pocahontas Fuel Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	695,490 41,128 736,618	0 0	695,490 41,128 736,618	502 <u>36</u> 538	0 0	502 <u>36</u> 538
McKenzie Mining Co. Flat Top, WV	24,019	0	24,019	14	0	14
Hunsaker Coal Co. Rock, WV	19,752	0	19,752	7	0 .	7
Hawley Coal Mining Corp. New York, NY	0	16,920	16,920	0	6	6
Kitchekan Fuel Corp. (Hainley Fuel Corp.)	0	2,905	2,905	0	4	4

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS MERCER COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
N & W Railway Co.	63,328
Arlen Property Investors	7,017
Hawley Coal Mining Corp.	4,564
The McCreery Coal Land Co.	2,591
J.H. Lilly Land Co.	1,532
Total:	79,032
Total Acres in County:	271,302

## WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS MERCER COUNTY, 1968

	Acres Owned				
Owner (Parent Company	Fee	Surface	Mineral/ Timber	Total	
Pocahontas Land Corp. (Norfolk & Western Railroad)	7	25,924	37,570	37,577	
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	214	3		217	
Totals:	221	25 <b>,</b> 927	37,570	37,794	
Total Acres in County: 271,360					

			MINERAL CO	UNTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	-
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Particle Projected Project	
Surface	16	358,638	1.7	99	1.2	mill:	ion tons
Total:	16	358,638	0.3	99	0.2		
Major Coal Com	npanv(ies)	PI	RODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Com		Undergrou	and Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
D. & L. Coal C Keeper, WV	Co., Inc.	0	117,831	117,831	0	40	40
Allegheny Mini Mt. Storm, WV	ing Corp.	0	114,066	114,066	0	29	29
Masteller Coal	Co.	0	58,331	58,331	0	14	14
Wood Products, Oakland, MD	Inc.	0	45,143	45,143	0	9	9
Rostosky Minir Mt. Lake Park,	_	. 0	12,554	12,554	0	3	3

#### MINGO COUNTY

			<u> </u>		
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment
Underground	64	3,796,526	4.3	1,916	3.7
Surface	12	638,147	3.0	379	4.7
Total:	76	4,434,673	4.1	2,295	3.8

Production Ranking of County: 12

Projected Production Increase by 1985: 7.9 million tons

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
U.S. Steel Corp. (U.S. Steel Corp.)	596,388	0	596,388	192	0	192
Jumacris Mining, Inc. Gilbert, WV	542,945	0	542,945	94	0	94
Energy Development Corp. (Ruhr-American Coal Corp.)	149,150	331,097	480,247	110	145	255
Kermit Coal Co., Inc. Kermit, WV	473,956	0	473,956	176	0	176
National Coal Mining Co. (Occidental Petroleum Corp.)	349,396	0	349,396	394	0	394

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS MINGO COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Georgia-Pacific Corp.	56,486
<pre>Island Creek Coal Co.   (Occidental Petroleum Co.)</pre>	45,521
Cotiga Development Co.	39,045
U.S. Steel Corp.	36,270
Total:	177,322
Total Acres in County:	271,040

## WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS MINGO COUNTY, 1968

	Acres Owned					
Owner (Parent Company)	Fee	Surface	Mineral/ Timber	Total		
Georgia-Pacific Corp.	7,499	38,373	3,178	49,050		
Cotiga Development Co.	26,509	7,954	16,349	48,919		
Island Creed Coal Co. (Occidental Petroleum Corp.)	1	3	46,648	46,652		
U.S. Steel Corp.	27,287	2,432	9,526	36,905		
Cole, Lindsay, & Woods Trustees	5,334	231	597	6,162		
Western Pocahontas Corp. (B&O, C&O Railroads)	3,209		<b></b>	3,209		
Totals:	69,839	48,993	76,298	190,879		
Total Acres in County: 271,360						

#### MONONGALIA COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 1
Underground	25	9,649,969	11.0	3,221	6.2	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	14	925,283	4.4	195	2.4	0 million tons
Total:	39	10,575,252	9.7	3,416	5.7	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	8,025,239	0	8,025,239	2,344	0	2,344
Eastern Assoc. Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Assoc.)	1,030,406	0	1,030,406	660	0	660
King Knob Coal Co., Inc. Clarksburg, WV	0	529,247	529,247	0	111	111
J & J Mining Company Morgantown, WV	168,989	0	168,989	43	0	43

## WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS MONONGALIA COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	137,152
Eastern Associated Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Associates)	27,671
Wheeling Dollar Savings & Trust (Trustee)	12,167
Charleston National Bank (Trustee)	3,193
Total:	180,183
Total Acres in County:	236,044

### WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS MONONGALIA COUNTY, 1968

	· Acres Owned					
Owner (Parent Company)	Fee	Surface	Mineral/ Timber*	Total		
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	122	10,278	124,931	101,363		
Wheeling Dollar Savings & Trust Co.		2,320	31,753	32,105		
Charleston National Bank	 	1,476	7,314	8,742		
Totals:	122	14,074	163,998	142,210		
Total Acres in County: 236,160						

\*Coal is assessed by seam in Monongalia County, and seams often overlap. This means that the mineral-timber acreage for Consolidation Coal Company is actually larger than the land area on the ground. (McAteer's note.)

### NICHOLAS COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment
Underground	57	3,964,981	4.5	2,572	5.00
Surface	32	1,265,688	6.0	441	5.50
Total:	89	5,230,669	4.8	3,013	5.04

Production Ranking of County: 9

Projected Production Increase by 1985:
1.6 million tons

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Sewell Coal Company (The Pittman Co.)	1,206,173	0	1,206,173	838	0	838
Island Creek Coal Co. (Occidental Petroleum Co.)	994,202	0	994,202	757	0	757
Cherry River Coal & Coke Co. Richwood, WV	0	696,069	696,069	0	139	139
Westmoreland Coal Co. (Westmoreland Coal Co./ Penn. Virginia Corp.)	484,117	10,094	494,166	364	20	384
Peerless Eagle Coal Co. (St. Joe Minerals, Inc.)	370,650	0	370,650	175	0	175

### WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS NICHOLAS COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Chessie System	60,905
Westvaco Corp.	60,392
Pittston Co.	22,000
Bethlehem Steel Corp.	16,700
Tioga Lumber Co.	16,594
Georgia-Pacific Corp.	13,972
Black-Mist Fuel Corp.	12,610
Cherry River Coal & Coke Co.	10,500
Flynn Coal & Lumber Co.	10,500
Clearfield Bituminous Coal Corp.	10,200
Federal Coal Corp.	9,015
Amherst Coal Corp.	3,692
Total:	247,980
Total Acres in County:	362,092

## WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS NICHOLAS COUNTY, 1968

		Acre	s Owned	
Owner (Parent Company)	Fee	Surface	Mineral/ Timber	Total
Gauley Coal Land Co.	32,166	150	19,524	51,840
C&O Railroad Co./New Gauley Coal Co. & Western Pocahontas Corp.	24,476	1,323	10,850	36,603
Pittston Co.	20,782	715	636	22,133
Bethlehem Steel Corp.	15,915	185	188	16,100
Island Creed Coal Co./Maust Coal & Coke (Occidental Petroleum Corp.)	11,050	335	1,011	12,396
Federal Coal Co.	8,696	48	260	9,024
Southern Land Co. (Dickinson Properties, Inc.)	5,708	36		5,743
Georgia-Pacific Corp.	451	173	3,691	4,315
Willis G. and Virginia Tetrick (Family Trust Holdings)			3,265	3,265
Dingess-Rum Coal Co.	1,243	2	8	1,253
Totals:	120,487	2,967	39,408	165,672
Total Acres in County: 420,480				

### WEST VIRGINIA 1976 OHIO COUNTY

	Number	Coal	% of State	Coal	% of State
	Mines	Production	Production	Employment	Employment
Underground	2	1,501,590	1.7	939	1.8
Surface	0	0	0.0	0	0.0
Total:	2	1,501,590	1.4	939	1.6

Production Ranking of County: 17
Projected Production Increase by 1985:
0 million tons

Major Coal Company(ies)		PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
	(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
	Valley Camp Coal Co.	1,501,590	0	1,501,590	939	0	939	

Valley Camp Coal Coal (Quaker State Oil Refining Corp.)

### 07

## WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS OHIO COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Valley Camp Coal Co.	_45,126
Total:	45,126
Total Acres in County:	69,760

Source: Tom D. Miller, Who Owns West Virginia? (Huntington, WV:

Huntington Publishing Co., 1975). Copyright (c) The

Huntington Publishing Co.

#### PLEASANTS COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 35
Underground	1	778	0.0	1	0.002	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	0	0	0.0	0	0.000	million tons
Total:	1	778	0.0	1	0.002	
Major Coal Cor	/: - \	P	RODUCTIO	) N	ЕМР	LOYMENT

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Globe Natural Gas Co.	778	0	778	1	0	1

Manetta, OH

#### WEST VIRGINIA 1976 PRESTON COUNTY

			PRESTON CO	DUNTY				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	_	
Underg <b>roun</b> d	16	971,007	1.1	309	0.6	Projected Projec		
Surface	50	1,508,943	7.2	440	5.5	<u>0.9</u> mill	ion tons	
Total:	66	2,479,950	2.3	749	1.3			
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		P R	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
		Undergrou	nd Surface	<u>Total</u>	Underground	Surface	Total	
Reliable Coal (Brook Coal C	_	291,599	9 0	291,599	129	0	129	
Daugherty Coa Terra Alta, W		(	228,038	228,038	0	48	48	
Preston Energy Kingwood, WV	y, Inc.	183,15	5 0	183,155	46	0	46	
Garbart Coal Company Kingwood, WV		(	176,887	176,887	0	19	19	

163,212

163,212

67

67

Lewis Coal & Coke Co.

Kingwood, WV

#### WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS PRESTON COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Eastern Associated Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Associates)	28,390
Kingwood Mining Corp.	27,566
Jenkins Coal & Land Co.	22,019
Preston County Coal & Coke Co.	9,220
Sandy Creek Fuel Corp.	8,546
Interstate Lumber Co.	6,910
Ocean Coal Co.	4,966
Alyeska, Inc.	4,350
Total:	111,967
Total Acres in County:	418,483

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS PRESTON COUNTY, 1968

Fee	Surface	Mineral/	
	<del></del>	Timber	Total
2,055		29,654	31,709
		1,114	1,114
2,055		30,768	32,823
			1,114 

Source: J. Davitt McAteer, Coal Mine Health and Safety: The Case of West Virginia (New York: Praeger Publishers, 1973). Copyright (c) by J. Davitt McAteer. Reproduced by permission of Holt, Rinehart and Winston.

#### WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS RALEIGH COUNTY, 1968

		Acre	s Owned	
Owner (Parent Company)	Fee	Surface	Mineral/ Timber	Total
Western Pocahontas Corp. (C&O, B&O Railroads)	44,186	2,690	31,379	78,255
The Powland Land Co.	45,711	309	5,828	51,848
Beaver Coal Corp.	35,598	818	15,248	51,664
Pocahontas Land Corp. (Norfolk & Western Railroad)	66	8,386	18,082	18,987
Winding Gulf Coals, Inc. (Penn-Virginia/Westmoreland Coal)	3,084	1,303	1,424	5,811
Eastern Associated Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Associates)	655	736	794	2,185
Georgia-Pacific Corp.		2,043		2,043
Union Carbide Corp.	420	36	36	490
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	50			72 
Totals:	129,770	16,321	72,811	211,265
Total Acres in County: 390,400				

Source: J. Davitt McAteer, Coal Mine Health and Safety: The Case of West Virginia (New York: Praeger Publishers, 1973). Copyright (c) by J. Davitt McAteer. Reproduced by permission of Holt, Rinehart and Winston.

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS POCAHONTAS COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Chessie System	53,623
Savoy Industries, Inc.	56,430
Mower Lumber Co.	53,449
Georgia-Pacific Corp.	9,000
Island Creek Coal Co. (Occidental Petroleum Corp.)	4,230
Total:	176,732
Total Acres in County:	323,287

#### WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS PUTNAM COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Cabot Corp.	60,517
J.L. McLean Heirs	14,563
Union Carbide Corp.	14,168
Amherst Coal Co.	13,901
Frank A. Hardy	13,039
Total:	116,188
Total Acres in County:	224,364

#### WEST VIRGINIA 1976 RALEIGH COUNTY

			RALEIGH CO	DUNTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking
Underground	59	5,730,110	6.5	4,662	9.0	Projected Product Increase by 1985: 10.8 million to	
Surface	27	1,097,708	5.2	633	7.9		
Total:	86	6,827,818	6.3	5,295	8.9		
Major Coal Company(ies)		PR	ODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
-	(Parent Company)		nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Westmoreland Coa (Westmoreland Co Penn-Virginia Co	al Co./	1,256,769	0	1,256,769	1,152	0	1,152
Consolidation Co (Continental Oil		561,137	274,477	835,614	317	122	439
Beckley Coal Mir Glen Daniel, WV	ning Co.	736,603	0	736,603	412	0	412
Armco Steel Cor (Armco Steel Cor		731,928	. 0	731,928	371	0	371
Sterling Smokele Whitby, WV	ess Coal Co	141,808	321,943	463,751	153	186	. 339

#### WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS RALEIGH COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Chessie System	79,215
Rowland Land Co.	54,180
Westmoreland Coal Co./Penn Virginia Corp.	48,091
N & W Railway Co.	26,304
Piney Coking Coal & Land Co.	24,143
Southern Land Co.	16,080
Wilcox Industries, Inc.	10,162
McCreery Coal Land Co.	7,460
Allied Chemical Corp.	2,808
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	2,138
Berwind Corp.	1,398
Total:	271,977
Total Acres in County:	390,496

# WEST VIRGINIA 1976 RANDOLPH COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production F of County:	_
Underground	25	404,388	0.5	297	0.6	Projected Pr Increase by	1985:
Surface	12	672,705	3.2	217	2.7	O milli	ion tons
Total:	37	1,077,093	1.0	514	0.9		
Major Coal Company(ies)		P R	ODUCTIO	ODUCTION		EMPLOYMENT	
(Parent Compa		Undergrou	nd Surface	<u>Total</u>	Underground	Surface	Total
Larosa Fuel Co. Clarksburg, WV	, Inc.	0	388,016	388,016	0	82	82
S.S. Joe Burfor Monterville, WV		32,349	130,814	163,163	36	61	97
Gamble Coals, I Huttonsville, W		128,131	0	128,131	65	0	65
Roaring Creek C Elkins, EV	oal Co.	0	90,306	90,306	0	20	20
Demotto-Peerles Pickins, WV	s Coal Co.	<b>7</b> 5,191	0	75,191	46	0	46

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS RANDOLPH COUNTY, 1974

Owners (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Mower Lumber Co.	59,787
Neva S. McMullen	25,000
Coastal Lumber Co.	21,070
J.M. Huber Corp.	19,635
Eastern Associated Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Associates)	15,230
Davis Elkins, et al.	14,309
Island Creek Coal Co. (Occidental Petroleum Co.)	12,772
Sun Lumber Co.	6,000
Pardee & Curtin Lumber Co.	3,406
Georgia-Pacific Corp.	2,810
Total:	180,019
Total Acres in County:	492,133

#### WEST VIRGINIA 1976

			SUMMERS C	OUNTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production I of County:	Ranking
Underground	2	3,531	0.004	5	0.010	Projected Pr Increase by	
Surface	0	0	0.000	0	0.000	mill:	
Total:	2	3,531	0.003	5	0.008		
Major Coal Company(ies)		PRODUCTION		EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Co		Undergroun	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Greenbrier Mi Rainelle, WV	ning Co.	3,125	0	3,125	5	. 0	5
Mountain Reso	ources	407	0	407	0	. 0	0

#### WEST VIRGINIA 1976

TAYLO	D C	OLIV	VTI
TUTIO	r	$\sigma_{U_1}$	4 T T

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0
Surface	8	227,227	1.1	93	1.2
Total:	8	227,227	0.2	93	1.2

PRODUCTION EMPLOYMENT Major Coal Company (ies) (Parent Company) Underground Surface Total Underground Surface Total 69.565 69,565 Grafton Coal Company 0 0 17 17 Clarksburg, WV C & P Coal Company 38,821 38,821 0 0 18 18 Clarksburg, WV Thompson Coal & Constr. Co. 0 35,333 35,333 0 16 16 Bridgeport, WV West Virginia Fuels, Inc. 0 32,640 32,640 0 6 6 Clarksburg, WV Y & R Coal Company 23,081 23,081 0 16 · 16 0 Clarksburg, WV

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS TAYLOR COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Eastern Associated Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Associates)	27,710
Richard King Mellon Foundation	19,902
Union National Bank of Clarksburg (Trustee)	10,676
Parkersburg National Bank (Trustee)	6,442
Brownton Fuel Co.	2,695
Total:	67,425
Total Acres in County:	113,401

#### WEST VIRGINIA 1976

#### TUCKER COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 26
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	10	364,706	1.7	56	0.7	0 million tons
Total:	10	364,706	1.3	56	0.1	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Douglas Coal Company Elkins, WV	0	211,954	211,954	O	30	30
Davis Trucking Co., Inc. Bayard, WV	0	152,752	152,752	0	26	26

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS TUCKER COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Chessie System	49,929
West Virginia Power & Transmission Co.	22,280
Island Creek Coal Co. (Occidental Petroleum Co.)	6,584
The Baltimore Co.	4,031
Monongalia Power Co.	2,775
Baird Catzmer Corp.	1,719
Allegheny Properties, Inc.	1,718
Frazee Lumber Co.	·
Eastern Associated Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Associates)	397 
Total:	94,083
Total Acres in County:	176,031

# WEST VIRGINIA 1976 UPSHUR COUNTY

		UPSHUR COL	INTY			
Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment		_
7	949,022	1.1	341	0.7	Increase by	1985:
21	453,697	2.2	321	4.0	mill	ion tons
28	1,402,719	1.3	662	1.1		
pany(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
-	Undergrou	und Surface	<u>Total</u>	Underground	Surface	Total
_	650,903	0	650,903	138	0	138
	209,941	. 0	209,941	120	0	120
_	C	131,750	131,750	0	106	106
ompany	34,944	20,800	55,744	17	20	37
Weston, WV  B & B Coal Company Delbarton, WV		52,980	52,980	0	24	24
	Mines 7 21 28 apany(ies) apany) es Corp. eel Corp.) Corp. d, Inc.) by Co.) company	Mines Production  7 949,022  21 453,697  28 1,402,719  P I Undergrou  es Corp. 650,903  eel Corp.)  Corp. 209,941  orp. 97 Co.)  company 34,944	Number Mines         Coal Production         % of State Production           7         949,022         1.1           21         453,697         2.2           28         1,402,719         1.3           Appany (ies) Appany)         PRODUCTION           Underground         Surface           Appany (ies) Appany)         0           Underground         Surface           Appany (ies) Appany         0           Orp.         209,941         0           Orp.         0         131,750           Orp.         0         131,750           Ompany         34,944         20,800	Mines         Production         Production         Employment           7         949,022         1.1         341           21         453,697         2.2         321           28         1,402,719         1.3         662           Apany (ies)         PRODUCTION         Underground         Surface         Total           es Corp.         650,903         0         650,903           corp.         209,941         0         209,941           di, Inc.)         0         131,750         131,750           ompany         34,944         20,800         55,744	Number Mines         Coal Production         % of State Employment         Coal Employment         % of State Employment           7         949,022         1.1         341         0.7           21         453,697         2.2         321         4.0           28         1,402,719         1.3         662         1.1           Apany (ies) Apany)         PRODUCTION         EMPI         Underground           Apany (ies) Apany)         Underground         Surface         Total         Underground           Apany (ies) Apany)         0         650,903         0         650,903         138           Apany (ies) Apany         209,941         0         209,941         120           Apany (ies) Apany         0         131,750         131,750         0           Apany (ies) Apany         0         131,750         131,750         0           Apany (ies) Apany (ie	Number Mines         Coal Production         % of State Employment         Coal Employment         % of State Employment         Production of County: Projected Pincrease by 1.4 mill           7         949,022         1.1         341         0.7         Projected Pincrease by 1.4 mill           21         453,697         2.2         321         4.0         1.4 mill           28         1,402,719         1.3         662         1.1           apany (ies) Apany         PRODUCTION         EMPLOYMENT         EMPLOYMENT           apany (ies) Apany         Underground         Surface         Total         Underground         Surface           ass Corp. Apany         650,903         0         650,903         138         0           corp. Apany         209,941         0         209,941         120         0           apany (ics) Apany         0         131,750         131,750         0         106           apany (ics) Apany         0         0         0         0         0         0           apany (ics) Apany         0         0         0         0         0         0         0           apany (ics) Apany         0         0         0         0         0         0

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS UPSHUR COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Superior Coal Co.	51,466
LaRosa Fuel Co.	47,608
William H. Bargelok, Jr.	16,745
Bethlehem Steel Corp.	10,243
Buckhannon Coal Corp.	8,229
Sun Lumber Co.	8,205
Wesley O'Dell	7,165
J.M. Huber Corp.	4,978
Willis G. Tetrick, Jr.	3,687
Coastal Lumber Co.	3,623
Joyce Properties	3,097
Island Creek Coal Co. (Occidental Petroleum Co.)	2,682
Cabot Corp.	2,421
Total:	170,149
Total Acres in County:	227,110

# WEST VIRGINIA 1976 WAYNE COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment
Underground	2	494,250	0.56	189	0.37
Surface	0	0	0.00	0	0.00
Total:	2	494,250	0.45	189	0.32

Production Ranking
of County: 24
Projected Production
Increase by 1985:
2.2 million tons

Major Coal Company(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Buffalo Mining Company (The Pittston Co.)	358,287	0	358 <b>,</b> 287	156	0	156
Goff Brothers Coal Co. Kermit, WV	135,963	0	135,963	33	0	33

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS WAYNE COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Columbia Gas System	20,000
Cabot Corp.	17,202
Wayne County Land & Mineral Co.	13,659
Prichard Estate	12,769
Ashland Oil Co.	11,536
Southern West Virginia Oil & Gas Co.	5,140
Glenhayes Company	3,694
Hoard Baldwin Land Co.	3,337
First National Bank of Cincinnati	2,617
Preston Oil Co.	1,135
Total:	91,089
Total Acres in County:	331,443

#### WEST VIRGINIA 1976

#### WEBSTER COUNTY

					<del></del>	·			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production I of County:	-		
Underground	23	213,145	0.2	120	0.2	Projected Pi Increase by			
Surface	12	303,149	1.4	176	2.2	O milli	on tons		
Total:	35	516,294	0.5	296	0.5				
Major Coal Com	many(ies)	P F	ODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Con		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total		
Peaker Run Coa Webster Spring		0	196,870	196,870	0	67	67		
Spring Ridge ( Webster Spring		83,660	0	83,660	. 27	O	27		
Bergoo Coal Co (Unidyne, Inc.		77,746	0	77,746	28	0	28		
Energy Produce Lost Creek, W		0	34,621	34,621	0	35	35		
Big Valley Coa Bolair, WV	Big Valley Coal Co., Inc.		0	32,807	11	0	11		
1									

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS WEBSTER COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned				
Chessie System	71,731				
Pardee and Curtin Lumber Co.	71,621				
Sun Lumber Co.	35,882				
Georgia-Pacific Corp.	33,084				
Total:	212,322				
Total Acres in County:	292,777				

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS WETZEL COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Atlantic Ritchfield Co.	61,036
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	58,465
Chessie System	34,652
Wheeling Dollar Savings & Trust	3,223
Charleston National Bank	2,304
Total:	159,680
Total Acres in County:	230,700

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS WRIT COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
Westvaco Corp.	38,976
Glen Roberts	29,437
Cabot Corp.	18,369
Union National Bank of Clarksburg	9,892
N.M. Welch	6,962
Total:	103,636
Total Acres in County:	150,022

# WEST VIRGINIA 1976 WYOMING COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 4
Underground	119	8,224,163	9.4	6,402	12.4	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	15	471,236	2.3	248	3.1	4.6 million tons
Total:	134	8,695,399	80	6,650	11.1	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Eastern Assoc. Coal Corp. (Eastern Gas & Fuel Assoc.)	1,774,454	0	1,774,454	1,565	0	1,565
Itmann Coal Company Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	1,018,733 618,291 1,637,024	0 0	1,018,733 618,291 1,637,024	1,165 493 1,658	0 0	1,165 493 1,658
Island Creek Coal Co. (Occidental Petroleum Corp.)	935,302	0	935,302	555	0	555
U.S. Steel Corp. (U.S. Steel Corp.)	775,099	0	775,099	467	0	467
Ranger Fuel Corp. (The Pittston Co.)	429,334	39,005	468,339	494	42	536

# WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS WYOMING COUNTY, 1974

Owner (Parent Company)	Acres Owned
N & W Railway Co.	210,719
Georgia-Pacific Corp.	115,432
Chessie System	21,796
Youghiogheny & Ohio Coal Co.	28,926
Pardee Land Co.	6,133
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	2,647
Berwind Corp.	2,389
Total:	388,042
Total Acres in County:	324,672

#### WEST VIRGINIA LAND-MINERAL OWNERS WYOMING COUNTY, 1968

		Acre	s Owned	
Owner (Parent Company)	Fee	Surface	Mineral/ Timber	Total
Pocahontas Land Co. (Norfolk & Western Railroad)	26,963	86,990	99,978	129,231
Georgia-Pacific Corp.	42,906	28,641	22,038	93,585
Youghiogheny & Ohio Coal Co.		63	28,915	28,978
Western Pocahontas Corp. (C&O Railroad)	13,998		2,079	16,077
Winding Gulf Coals, Inc. (Penn-Virginia/Westmoreland Coal)	5,162	77	863	6,102
Consolidation Coal Co. (Continental Oil Co.)	2,529	7	217	2,753
Berwind Corp.	2,117		230	2,347
Totals:	93,675	115,778	154,320	279,055

Source: J. Davitt McAteer, Coal Mine Health and Safety: The Case of West Virginia (New York: Praeger Publishers, 1973). Copyright (c) by J. Davitt McAteer. Reproduced by permission of Holt, Rinehart and Winston.

#### ALABAMA 1976

#### BIBB COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 13
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	5	184,832	1.4	83	1.3	0 million tons
Total:	5	184,832	0.9	83	0.7	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROI	DUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Black Diamond Coal Co. (Burgess Min. & Constr. Co.)	0	104,951	104,951	0	0	0
Burgess Min. & Constr. Co. Birmingham, AL	0	37,014	141,965	0 ·	61	61
Davis, Terrell, Killian & Associates West Blocton, AL	0	38,936	38,936	Ο.	16	16

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: _5_
Underground	1	13,200	0.2	36	0.7	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	20	762,541	5.6	474	7.5	million tons
Total:	21	775,741	3.7	510	4.4	

Major Coal Company (ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Calvert-Marsh Coal Co. Oneonta, AL	0	283,919	283,919	0	105	105
Taylor Coal Co. Jasper, AL	0	179,830	179,830	0	95	95
Calvert-Youngblood Coal Co. Pinson, AL	0	88,639	88,639	0	42	42
N.M. & N. Coal Co. Gardendale, AL	o	37,934	37,934	0	60	60
Sauls Mining Corp.	0	35,848	35,848	0	25	25

	•		CHEROKEE CC	ONII			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Fof County:	Ranking
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Pr Increase by	
Surface	6	62,375	0.5 .	86	1.4	milli	ion tons
Total:	6	62,375	0.3	86	0.8		
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	PR	ористіо	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Con		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Howton Coal C Birmingham, A		0	22,596	22,596	0	21	21
Cherokee Mini Birmingham, A	-	0	15,000	15,000	0	11	11

13,871

0 13,871

31

31

McKie Coal Co., Inc.

Ft. Payne, AL

#### ALABAMA 1976

CULLMAN	COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production I of County:	Ranking7
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Projec	1985:
Surface	20	732,082	5.4	351	5.6		ion tons
Total:	20	732,082	3.5	351	3.1		
Major Coal Cor	npany(ies)	PF	ODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Cor	- "	Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
King Coal Co. Birmingham, A	•	0	276,449	276,449	0	114	114
The Drummond		0	173,881	173,881	0	64	64
Taylor Coal C Jasper, AL	co., Inc.	0	153,381	153,381	0	74	74
Bailey Coal C	Co., Inc.	0	27,439	27,439	0	6	6
Trimble Contr	acting Co.	O	22,582	22,582	o	7	7

ALABAMA 1976
DEKALB COUNTY

			DEKALB COU	INTY			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Projec	
Surface	15	280,342	2.1	363	5.8	mill	ion tons
Total:	15	280,342	1.3	363	3.2		
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	P F	RODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Cor		Undergrou	ınd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Yancey & Yance Albertville,	-	0	71,836	71,836	0	38	38
Thomas Ducket		0	44,825	44,825	0 .	21	21
Inversco Inte		nc. 0	28,636	28,636	0	36	36
Hoover, Inc. Nashville, TN		0	20,038	20,038	0	43	43
Vulcan Energy	Resources	0	18,323	18,323	0	60	60

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 17				
Underground	0	0	0.0	, 0	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:				
Surface	2	24,222	0.2	13	0.2	0 million tons				
Total:	2	24,222	0.1	13	0.1					
		P	RODUCTIO	) N	ЕМР	LOYMENT				

Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
North Star Coal College Park, GA	0	20,000	20,000	0	10	10
Rockcastle Company Gadsden. AL	0	4,222	4,222	0	3	3

#### ALABAMA 1976

FAYETTE COUNTY										
Number Mines	Coal Production			% of State t Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 4				
1.	736,105	10.0	465	8.9	11 -					
4	257,562	1.9	132	2.1	mill	ion tons				
5	993,667	4.7	597	5.2						
many(ies)	PI	RODUCTI	I O N	ЕМР	LOYMENT	ገ				
	Undergrou	und Surfac	ce Total	Underground	d Surface	<u>Total</u>				
_	736,10	)5	0 736,105	465	0	465				
npany		0 127,41	.4 127,414	0	28	28				
o., Inc.		0 96,04	96,040	0	79	79				
Southern Coal Mining, Inc. Birmingham, AL		0 29,45	29,456	0	13	13				
Co., Inc.		0 4,65	4,652	0	12	12				
בו בו	Mines  1  4  5  mpany(ies) mpany)  1 Corp. el Corp.) mpany  o., Inc.  Mining, Inc. L  Co., Inc.	Mines Production  1 736,105  4 257,562  5 993,667  Appany (ies) P I Undergrou  1 Corp. 736,100  mpany  o., Inc.  Mining, Inc.  L  Co., Inc.	Number Mines         Coal Production         % of State Production           1         736,105         10.0           4         257,562         1.9           5         993,667         4.7           Inpany (ies) Mpany)         PRODUCT Impany           1 Corp. Production         736,105           1 Corp. Production         736,105           2 Corp.)         0         127,41           3 Corp. Production         0         96,04           4 Corp. Production         0         29,45           4 Co., Inc. Production         0         4,65	Number Mines         Coal Production         % of State Employmen         Coal Employmen           1         736,105         10.0         465           4         257,562         1.9         132           5         993,667         4.7         597           PRODUCTION           upany (ies)         Underground         Surface         Total           1 Corp.         736,105         0         736,105           el Corp.)         0         127,414         127,414           o., Inc.         0         96,040         96,040           Mining, Inc.         0         29,456         29,456           L         Co., Inc.         0         4,652         4,652	Number Mines         Coal Production         % of State Employment         Coal Employment         % of State Employment           1         736,105         10.0         465         8.9           4         257,562         1.9         132         2.1           5         993,667         4.7         597         5.2           Impany (ies) Impany         Underground Surface Total Underground Underground Surface Potal Underground Underground Surface Potal Underground Underground Surface Potal	Number Mines         Coal Production         % of State Production         Coal Employment         % of State Employment         Production of County: Projected Fincrease by 2 mill           1         736,105         10.0         465         8.9         Projected Fincrease by 2 mill           5         993,667         4.7         597         5.2           Impany (ies) Impany         PRODUCTION         EMPLOYMENT           Incorp. Incorpound         Surface Total         Underground         Surface Underground           Incorp. Incorpound         736,105         0         736,105         465         0           Incorp. Incorpound         0         127,414         127,414         0         28           Incorpound         0         96,040         96,040         0         79           Incorpound         0         29,456         29,456         0         13           Incorpound         0         4,652         4,652         0         12				

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 12
Underground	o	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	11	203,478	1.5	122	1.9	0 million tons
Total:	11	203.478	1.0	122	1.1	

Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	<u>Total</u>
Trapp Coal Company Phil Campbell, AL	0	81,744	81,744	0	30	30
Winston Mining Company Lynn, AL	0	74,638	74,638	0	35	35
Margo Coal Company Jasper, AL	0	18,606	18,606	0	10	10

#### ALABAMA 1976 JACKSON COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 8
Underground	2	29,114	0.4	11	0.2	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	5	613,238	4.5	199	3.2	million tons
Total:	7	642,352	3.1	210	1.8	
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	P	RODUCTIO	N	ЕМРЬ	OYMENT
(Parent Co	_	Undergro	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface Total

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Robertson & Associates, Inc. (Robertson & Associates)	0	597,425	597,425	0	172	172
Ten-Al Coal Co., Inc. Tracy City, TN	25,655	0	25,655	9	0	9

# ALABAMA 1976 JEFFERSON COUNTY

	Number <u>Mines</u>	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production F of County:	Ranking
Underground	13	4,690,307	63.5	3,605	68.9	Projected Pr Increase by	
Surface	28	2,413,994	17.7	850	13.5	7.3 milli	ion tons
Total:	41	7,104,301	33.7	4,455	38.7		
Major Coal Com	nany(ies)	P R	ODUCTIO	N	ЕМРІ	OYMENT	
(Parent Com		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Alabama By-Pro Birmingham, Al		1,928,1	66 0	1,928,166	1,105	O	1,105
U.S. Steel Cor Dist. Mining (U.S. Steel Co	_	1,288,5	20 0	1,288,520	935	0	935
The Drummond C Hallmark Coal (The Drummond	Co., Inc.		0 653,063 0 <u>198,704</u> 851,767	653,063 198,704 851,767	0	128 <u>53</u> 181	$\frac{128}{53}$
Jim Walter Res Birmingham, AI	•	. 757,3	85 0	757,385	862	0	862
Mead Coal (Mead Corporat	tion)	600,2	09 0	600,209	567	0	567

#### LAMAR COUNTY

,	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 15
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	1	68,674	0.5	38	0.6	0 million tons
Total:	1	68,674	0.3	38	0.3	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROI	OUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Lakeside Coal Co. Jasper, AL	0	68,674	68,674	0	38	38	

# ALABAMA 1976 MARION COUNTY

	Number <u>Mines</u>	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	
Underground	2	14,502	0.2	18	0.3	Projected Projec	1985:
Surface	23	727,629	5.3	416	6.6	Omill:	ion tons
Total:	25	742,131	3.5	434	3.7		
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		PRO	DUCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
		Underground	Surface	<u>Total</u>	Underground	Surface	Total
Coalite, Inc. (Great Norther	rn Nekoosa (	O Corp.)	161,183	161,183	0	79	79
Taylor Coal Co Jasper, AL	o., Inc.	0	160,866	160,866	0	84	84
Lakeside Coal Jasper, AL	Co., Inc.	0	108,012	108,012	0	72	72
J.D.J. Mining Brilliant, AL	Corp.	0	44,538	44,538	0	21	21
Allen Coal Cor Hamilton, AL	mpany	0	39,865	39,865	0	8	8

Co., Inc.

Birmingham, AL

Walliston Coal Co., Inc.

## ALABAMA 1976

			SHELBY CO	YTNU			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production I of County:	_
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Projec	1985:
Surface	4	477,438	3.5	175	2.8	mill:	ion tons
Total:	4	477,438	2.1	175	1.5		
Major Coal Co	mnany(ies)	PR	ODUCTIO	N·	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Co		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Burgess Minir Black Diamond (Burgess Mini	Coal Minin	g Co. 0	263,222 35,147 298,369	263,222 35,147 298,369	0 0	99 <u></u> 99	99 <u></u> 99
Sullivan Long	g-Hagerty Co	al 0	170,525	170,525	0	65	65

8,544

9,544

0

11

11

0

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production I of County:	Ranking
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Production Increase by 1985:  million ton	
Surface	14	100,682	0.7	122	1.9		
Total:	14	100,682	0.5	122	1.1		
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)		Undergro	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Rosa Minerals	-	0	23,509	· 23,509	0	28	28

		<del></del>	<del></del>			<del></del>
Rosa Minerals, Inc. Cleveland, AL	0	23,509	23,509	0	28	28
M.T. Mining Co., Inc. Leeds, AL	0	28,121	28,121	0	56	56
Robinson Coal Co. Birmingham, AL	0	19,753	19,753	0	15	15
Rickey Coal Co.	0	17,336	17,336	0	8	8

# ALABAMA 1976 TUSCALOOSA COUNTY

			TUSCALOOSA CO	OUNTY			
Numb Mine		al etion	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking
Underground 0		0	0.0	0	00.0	Projected Projec	2
Surface 21	2,45	8,012	0.2	835	13.3	8.4 mill:	ion tons
Total: 21	2,45	8,012	0.1	835	7.2		
Major Coal Company(i	es) _	P R	ористіо	Ņ	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)		Indergroun	d Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	<u>Total</u>
The Drummond Company Kellerman Division Jasper, AL	•	0	1,001,126	1,001,126	0	302	302
Mitchell-Neely, Inc.		0	383,616	383,616	0	80	80
Abston Construction (Brookwood, AL	Co.	0	244,264	244,264	0	62	62
Peabody Coal Co. (Peabody Holding Co.	)	0	188,495	188,495	0	85	85
Brookwood Equipment ( Brookwood, AL	Co., Inc.	0	174,075	174,075	0	56	56

### ALABAMA 1976 WALKER COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment
Underground	3	1,909,176	25.8	1,098	21.0
Surface	55	3,765,974	27.6	1,694	26.9
Total:	58	5,675,150	26.9	2,792	24.2

Production Ranking of County: 2 Projected Production Increase by 1985: 2.85 million tons

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPL	OYMENT	
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Alabama By-Products Corp. Birmingham, AL	1,909,176	0	1,909,176	1,098	0	1,098
Bankhead Mining Co. Cobb Coal Co. (Bankheading Mining Co.)	0	485,263 594,173 1,079,436	485,263 594,173 1,079,436	0	320 396 716	320 396 716
The Drummond Co. Jasper, AL	0	536,332	536,332	0	175	175
Walker-Fayette Coal Co. (Arch Minerals)	0	511,557	511,557	0	73	73
Peabody Coal Co. (Peabody Holding Co.)	0	203,813	203,813	0	82	82

# ALABAMA 1976 WINSTON COUNTY

			WINSTON CO	UNTY					
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 9		
Underground	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	Projected Projec	1985:		
Surface	19	537,675	3.9	340	5.4	mill	ion tons		
Total:	19	537,675	2.5	340	3.0				
Major Coal Company(ies)		PRO	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Com		Underground	Surface	<u>Total</u>	Underground	Surface	Total		
Coalite, Inc. (Great Norther	n Nekoosa (	O Corp.)	152,288	152,288	0	79	79		
The Drummond O	Company	0	100,089	100,089	0	51	51		
Westala Coal C Oneonta, AL	Company	0	61,691	61,691	0	17	17		
Westco, Inc. Jasper, AL		0	37,771	37,771	0	12	12		
Trapp Coal Com	np <b>any</b> AL	0	36,356	36,356	О	20	20		

$\mathbf{r}$	١
	•
C	п
_	•

### GEORGIA 1976

			CHATTOOGA C	COUNTY					
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production 1 of County:	Ranking		
Underground	0	0 0			0			Projected Producti Increase by 1985:	
Surface	3	186,000	100.0	100	100.0				
Total:	3	186,000	100.0	100	100.0				
Major Coal Co	npany(ies)	P 1	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Company)		Undergro	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total		
Lookout Mount	ain Coal Co.	0	186,000	186,000	0	100	100		

# MARYLAND 1976

			ALLEGANY CO		71			
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	-	
Underground	0	0	00.0	0	00.0	Projected Producti Increase by 1985:		
Surface	47	972,235	38.6 290		44.5	mill:	ion tons	
Total:	47	972,235	36.0	290	41.2			
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		PRO	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
		Underground	d Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Winner Bros. (Frostburg, MD	Coal Co.	0	155,239	155,239	0 .	50	50	
Phillips Coal, (Kaneb Service		0	134,848	134,848	0	48	. 48	
T. G. & C. Coa Midlothian, MI		0	108,658	108,658	0	49	49	
Delta Mining, (Cerro Corp.)	Inc.	0	80,633	80,633	0	6	6	
Union Coal Co. Barton, MD	, Inc.	0	73,922	73,922	0	24	24	

# MARYLAND 1976 GARRETT COUNTY

		•	GARRETT CO	DUNTY		-		
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production I of County:	Ranking	
Underground	2	175,016	100.0	53	100.0	Projected Pr Increase by	1985:	
Surface	65	1,547,928	61.4	361	55.5	mill:	ion tons	
Total:	67	1,722,944	63.9	414	58.8			
Major Coal Company(ies) . (Parent Company)		PR	DUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
		Underground	d Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Buffalo Coal Co Bayard, WV	o., Inc.	0	253,611	253,611	0	80	80	
Delta Mining, (Cerro Corp.)	Inc.	0	188,527	188,527	0	30	30	
Westvaco Resou	rces, Inc.	0	172,287	172,287	0	37	37	
Grafton Coal Coarksburg, WV		0	162,384	162,384	0	39	39	
Hampshire Mini Keyser, WV	ng Corp.	150,147	. 0	150,147	41	0	41	

# TENNESSEE 1976 ANDERSON COUNTY

			ANDERSON	COUNTY			٠	
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking	
Underground	22	1,337,488	18.0	426	13.6	Projected Projec	1985:	
Surface	5	332,397	21.2	67	17.8	<u>0</u> mill:	ion tons	
Total:	27	1,695,885	18.8	493	14.1			
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		P R	ODUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
		Undergrou	nd Surface	<u>Total</u>	Underground	Surface	Total	
Volunteer Min	Volunteer Mining Corp. Devonia, TN		0	271,166	44	0 .	44	
Oliver Springs	_	254,325	0	254,325	63	0	63	
Walnut Mounta Devonia, TN	in, Inc.	0	174,063	174,063	0	22	22	
Jackson Mining Co., Inc. Oliver Springs, TN		110,191	0	110,191	23	0	23	
Tenn-Tex Coal Corp. Lake City, TN		84,198	0	84,198	52	0	52	

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 9
Underground	6	147,691	2.0	51	1.6	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	0 .	0	0.0	0	0.0	0 million tons
Total:	6	147,691	1.6	51	1.5	

Major Coal Company (ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Lucky Cumberland Coal Co. Dunlap, TN	50,000	O	50,000	10	0	10	
Sequatchie Valley Coal Corp. Pikeville, TN	37,724	0	37,724	20	0	20	
Pioneer Coal Co. Pikeville, TN	28,107	0	28,107	10	0	10	
Catawba Energy Co., Inc. Dunlap, TN	17,000	0	17,000	4	0	4	
Cole & Watts Coal Co. Crossville, TN	10,000	0	10,000	. 3	0	3	

			CAMPBELL	COONTI				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking	
Underground	31	1,477,155	19.9	608	19.5	Projected P. Increase by		
Surface	5	142,936	9.1	54	14.3	8 mill	ion tons	
Total:	36	1,620,091	18.0	662	18.9			
Major Coal Com	pany(ies)	P I	RODUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Company)		Undergrou	ınd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Long Pit Minin Harriman, TN	Long Pit Mining Co. Harriman, TN		0	384,936	108	0	108	
P & H Equipment Oneida, TN	at Co., Inc.	157,230	0	157,230	57	0	57	
McCall Enterpr Careyville, TN		155,863	0	155,863	19	0	19	
Dan Branch Min Jacksboro, TN	ning Co.	100,000	0	100,000	80	0	80	
Ewell Spradlin		0	86,572	86,572	0	15	15	

		,	CLAIBORNE (						
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking		
nderground	6	1,032,848	13.9	527	16.9	Projected Projec	1985:		
urface	3	294,332	18.8	46	12.2	Omill:	ion ton		
Total:	9	1,327,180	14.7	573	16.4				
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		P R	PRODUCTION EM				1 P L O Y M E N T		
		Undergroun	Surface	<u>Total</u>	Underground	Surface	Tota		
Consolidation (Continental (		866,101	О О	866,101	450	450 0 4			
Four Leaf Coal		0	157,286	157,286	0	25	25		
S.A.M. Coal Co Middlesboro, D	-	C	112,771	112,771	0	16	16		
Double Q, Inc. Clairfield, TN		91,555	0	91,555	42	0	42		
Royal Gem Coal Co. Clairfield, TN		62,172	. 0	62,172	4	0	4		

#### CUMBERLAND COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 10
Underground	3	113,645	1.5	24	0.8	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0 million tons
Total:	3	113,645	1.3	24	0.7	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Longwa Mining Co. Oneida, TN	94,000	0	94,000	10	0	10
Wild Cat Enterprises, Inc. Sparta, TN	10,645	0	10,645	6	0	6
Clifty Mining Company Monterey, TN	9,000	О	9,000	8	0	8

FENTRESS COUNTY .										
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking 8			
Underground	9	303,987	4.1	87	2.8	Projected Projec				
Surface	1	187,561	11.9	59	15.6	mill	ion tons			
Total:	10	491,548	5.5	146	4.2					
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	PI	RODUCTIO	EMP	LOYMENT					
(Parent Co		Undergrou	und Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total			
P & H Equipme Oneida, TN	ent Co.	C	187,561	187,561	0	59	59			
D & H Coal Co Jamestown, TN		139,801	0	139,801	34	0	34			
Big G Coal Co Oneida, TN	ompany	95 <b>,</b> 320	0	95,320	19	0	19			

l						
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 14
Underground	4	52,622	0.7	21	0.7	Projected Production Increase by 1985:
Surface	. 0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0 million tons
Total:	4	52,622	0.6	21	0.6	

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Russell Mining Company Tracy City, TN	26,024	0	26,024	2	0	2	
H & L Coal Company Tracy City, TN	13,417	0	13,417	8	0	8	
Four Seasons Coal Co., Inc. Wartburg, TN	12,181	0	12,181	9	0	9	
Hurd Coal Company Dunlap, TN	1,000	0	1,000	2	0	2	

# TENNESSEE 1976 MARION COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production I of County:	Ranking 7
Underground	16	538,108	7.2	254	8.1	Projected Production Increase by 1985:	
Surface	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	mill:	on tons
Total:	16	538,108	6.0	254	7.3		
Major Coal Co	mpany(ies)	P R	ODUCTIO	EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Company)		Undergroun	d Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
Grundy Mining Tracy City, T		272,415	0	272,415	125	0	125
Virginia Mini Jasper, TN	ng Co.	65,732	0.	65,732	25	0	25
Earl Patton Coal Co. Dunlap, TN		50,082	0	50,082	11	0	11
Marion Coal C Tracy City, T		31,128	0	31,128	10 .	0	10

#### MORGAN COUNTY

Coal

Employment

% of State

Production

Coal

Production

Number

Mines

% of State

Employment

5.5

Production Ranking

Projected Production

of County: 6

Underground Surface	9 7	410,448 254,362	5.5	173 65	5.5 17.2	Increase by 1985:  0 million ton		
Total:	16	664,810	7.4	238	6.8			
Major Coal Company(ies) (Parent Company)		PROI	OUCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT			
		Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Shemco, Inc. Oliver Springs, TN		200,191	0	200,191	31	0	31	
Longwa Coal Company Oneida, TN		99,000	0	99,000	19	0	19	
Lewis Coal Co Helenwood, TN		0	84,048	84,048	0	17	17	
A & W Auger C		0	72 <b>,</b> 748	72,748	0	17	17	

### TENNESSEE 1976 OVERTON COUNTY

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production I of County:	Ranking 15	
Underground	1	32,995	0.4	29	0.9	Projected Production Increase by 1985: 0_ million tons		
Surface	0	0	0.0	0	0.0			
Total:	1	32,995	0.4	29	0.8			
Major Coal Co	mpanv(ies)	PR	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
_	(Parent Company)		nd Surface	<u>Total</u>	Underground	Surface	Total	
Clear Creek Coal Co. Tulsa, OK		32,995	0	32,995	29	0	29	

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment
Underground	2	111,094	1.5	53	1.7
Surface	0	0	0.0	0	0.0
Total:	2	111,094	1.2	53	1.5

Production of County:	Ranking
Projected Pr	roduction
Increase by	1985:
mill:	ion tons

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	<u>Total</u>	Underground	Surface	Total
Clear Creek Coal Co. Tulsa, OK	94,392	0	94,392	43	0	43

#### ROANE COUNTY

ROANE COUNTI									
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 13			
Underground	2	34,511	0.5	9	0.3	Projected Production Increase by 1985:			
Surface	1	32,080	2.0	6	1.6	O million tons			
Total:	3	66,591	0.7	15	0.4				
Major Coal Cor	mpany(ies)	P	PRODUCTION			LOYMENT			
(Parent Con		Undergro	und Surface	Total	, <u>Underground</u>	Surface Total			

ł	Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
	(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	, <u>Underground</u>	Surface	Total
	Coalco, Inc. Harriman, TN	0	32,080	32,080	0	6	6
	Little T Coal Co. Ten Mile, TN	25,000	0	25,000	6	0	6
	Whizco, Inc. Ten Mile, TN	9,511	0	9,511	3	0	3

## TENNESSEE 1976 SCOTT COUNTY

			SCOTT COU	JYTY				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	_	
Underground	36	1,052,773	14.2	499	16.0	Projected Productio Increase by 1985:		
Surface	4	221,932	14.1	59	15.6	mill	ion tons	
Total:	40	1,274,705	14.2	558	15.9			
Major Coal Com	panv(ies)	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT			
(Parent Com		Undergrou	nd Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
MASH, Inc. Oneida, TN		220,260	0	220,260	47	0	47	
Cumberland Coa Oak Ridge, TN	ol Corp.	51,061	102,757	153,818	25	26	51	
Lone Mountain Oneida, TN	Coal Co.	110,065	0	110,065	57	0	57	
Laco, Inc. Oliver Springs	, TN	0	110,021	110,021	0	26	26	
Helenwood Exca	vating Co.	85,900	0	85,900	24	0	24	

TENNESSEE 1976
SEQUATCHIE COUNTY

			SEQUATCHIE (	COUNTY				
	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production of County:	Ranking	
Underground	9	678,043	9.1	335	10.7	Projected Production Increase by 1985:		
Surface	1	112,859	7.2	21	5.6	mill	ion tons	
Total:	10	790,902	8.8	356	10.2			
Major Coal Com	npany(ies)	P R	PRODUCTION			EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)		Undergroun	d Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total	
Grundy Mining Tracy City, T		372,845	0	372,845	210	0	210	
Walden Ridge (Sequatchie V		41,409 orp.)	112,859	154,268	20	21	41	
Southern Ener (Marquette Co		73,639	0	73,639	23	0	23	
Chestnut Coal Jasper, TN	Co.	66,771	0	66,771	25	0	25	
Mary Lee Coal Tracy City, T		61,000	0	61,000	16	0	16	

	Number Mines	Coal Production	% of State Production	Coal Employment	% of State Employment	Production Ranking of County: 12		
Underground	4	108,080	1.5	28	0.9	Projected Production Increase by 1985:		
Surface	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	million tons		
Total:	4	108,080	1.2	28	0.8			
Major Coal Co	many(iec)	P 1	PRODUCTION			LOYMENT		
Major Coal Company (ies)		Undorgro	Underground Surface Total			Underground Surface Total		

Major Coal Company(ies)	PROD	UCTIO	N	EMPLOYMENT		
(Parent Company)	Underground	Surface	Total	Underground	Surface	Total
M.C. Anderson Co. Dunlap, TN	103,450	0	103,450	21	0	21
Dunlap Coal Co. Dunlap, TN	3,000	0	3,000	2	0	2
Van Buren Mining Co. Pikeville, TN	1,230	0	1,230	2	0	2
Dunwoody Coal Co. Spencer, TN	400	0	400	3	0	3